

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 26-09-09

- - - - -

Wednesday, September 9, 2026

Atlantic City Commission Offices

Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor

Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk

Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401

10:30 a.m. to 11:11 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: M. Darlene Engel

- - - - -

ROSENBERG & ASSOCIATES, INC.

CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS

23 Vreeland Road, Suite 204

Florham Park, New Jersey 07932

(973) 228-9100 [www.rosenbergassociates.com](http://www.rosenbergassociates.com)

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">2</p> <p>1 B E F O R E :</p> <p>2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:</p> <p>3 JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR</p> <p>4 JOYCE MOLLINEAUX, VICE CHAIR</p> <p>5 MARIO C. FORMICA, COMMISSIONER</p> <p>6 PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:</p> <p>7 DARYL W. NANCE, MANAGER/OPRA CUSTODIAN</p> <p>8 OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:</p> <p>9 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE</p> <p>10 SECRETARY</p> <p>11 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL</p> <p>12 OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:</p> <p>13 HARRY GIVAS, MANAGER</p> <p>14 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:</p> <p>15 DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL</p> <p>16 JOCELYN R. FIETKIEWICZ</p> <p>17 TRACY E. RICHARDSON</p> <p>18 AARON REID</p> <p>19 JAMIE McKELVEY</p> <p>20 PAULINA R. DeARAUGO</p> <p>21</p> <p>22</p> <p>23</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p>                                                                                     | <p style="text-align: right;">4</p> <p>1 AGENDA</p> <p>2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 26-09-09</p> <p>3 SEPTEMBER 9, 2026, 10:30 a.m.</p> <p>4 ITEM PAGE VOTE</p> <p>5 Responsible Gambling Education Month 9</p> <p>6 1 Ratification of the minutes of the August 14 15</p> <p>7 12, 2026, public meeting</p> <p>8 2 Applications for initial casino key</p> <p>9 employee licenses and/or for</p> <p>10 qualification:</p> <p>11 a) Keinia Y. Blakeley 16 17</p> <p>12 b) Bryan J. Green 16 17</p> <p>13 c) Sofia M. Lamond 16 17</p> <p>14 d) Ksenia A. Lees, a/k/a Ksenia A. 17 18</p> <p>15 Nosova</p> <p>16 e) Amir H. Mahmoud 17 18</p> <p>17 f) Pramnauth Ramlakhan 17 18</p> <p>18 g) Paul H. Riley 16 17</p> <p>19 h) Chris D. Rodriguez 16 17</p> <p>20 3 Applications for resubmitted casino key</p> <p>21 employee licenses and/or for</p> <p>22 qualification:</p> <p>23 a) Dominique A. Burrous, a/k/a Dominique 20 22</p> <p>24 A. Burrows</p> <p>25 b) Frank R. Casale 2nd 19 20</p> <p>c) Louis V. Dimino 22 23</p> <p>d) Thomas L. Gable 19 20</p> <p>e) Natasha J. North 19 20</p> <p>f) Mark A. Sutton, Jr. 19 20</p> <p>4 Approvals through Delegation of Authority 23</p> <p>between August 1, 2026, and August 31,</p> <p>2026, pursuant to Resolution No.</p> <p>26-02-12-16-D</p> <p>5 Consideration of the lapse of casino key 26 27</p> <p>employee licenses:</p> <p>a) David E. Beltran</p> <p>b) Wallis R. Doan, a/k/a Wallis R.</p> <p>Barber, Wallis R. Hewitt</p> <p>c) Marcus W. Dobberfuhr</p> <p>d) Michael J. Monty</p> <p>e) John A. Murphy</p> <p>f) Nicholas J. Polcino, Jr.</p> <p>g) Warren C. Steven</p> <p>6 Consideration of the resubmission 28 30</p> <p>application of Rakeem D. Stewart for a</p> <p>casino key employee license</p> <p>(DKT 26-005-CR)</p> |
| <p style="text-align: right;">3</p> <p>1 A P P E A R A N C E S :</p> <p>2 ITEM NO. 10 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</p> <p>3 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY</p> <p>4 GENERAL</p> <p>5 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK LLP</p> <p>6 PACIFICO S. AGNELINI, ESQ.</p> <p>7 FOR: HARRAH'S ATLANTIC CITY OPERATING</p> <p>8 COMPANY, LLC, BOARDWALK REGENCY, LLC,</p> <p>9 AND TROPICANA ATLANTIC CITY CORP.</p> <p>10 ITEM NO. 11 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL</p> <p>11 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY</p> <p>12 GENERAL</p> <p>13 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK LLP</p> <p>14 PACIFICO S. AGNELINI, ESQ.</p> <p>15 FOR: HARRAH'S ATLANTIC CITY OPERATING</p> <p>16 COMPANY, LLC, BOARDWALK REGENCY, LLC,</p> <p>17 AND TROPICANA ATLANTIC CITY CORP. AND</p> <p>18 CAESARS INTERACTIVE ENTERTAINMENT NEW</p> <p>19 JERSEY, LLC</p> <p>20</p> <p>21</p> <p>22</p> <p>23</p> <p>24</p> <p>25</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">5</p> <p>1 CONTINUED AGENDA</p> <p>2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 26-09-09</p> <p>3 SEPTEMBER 9, 2026, 10:30 a.m.</p> <p>4 ITEM PAGE VOTE</p> <p>5 7 Consideration of the initial 30 33</p> <p>6 application of Timothy Major for a</p> <p>7 casino key employee license</p> <p>8 (DKT 26-0139-SI)</p> <p>9 8 Consideration of the Initial Decision 33 35</p> <p>10 I/M/O the appeal of JM for removal</p> <p>11 from the Self-Exclusion List</p> <p>12 (DKT 26-0045-AP)</p> <p>13 9 Consideration of the Initial Decision 35 40</p> <p>14 I/M/O the appeal of AC for removal</p> <p>15 from the Self-Exclusion List</p> <p>16 AC, sworn 37</p> <p>17 10 Consideration of the initial casino 41 48</p> <p>18 key employee licensure with a</p> <p>19 multi-casino endorsement and plenary</p> <p>20 qualification of Jonathan K. Henderson</p> <p>21 to serve as Vice President Marketing,</p> <p>22 Regional, for Harrah's Atlantic City</p> <p>23 Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk</p> <p>24 Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic</p> <p>25 City Corp.</p> <p>Jonathan K. Henderson, sworn 45</p> <p>11 Joint Petition of Caesars</p> <p>12 Entertainment, Inc., Harrah's Atlantic</p> <p>13 City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk</p> <p>14 Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City</p> <p>15 Corp. and Caesars Interactive</p> <p>16 Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary</p> <p>17 qualification (PRN 2332602)</p> <p>18 12 Consideration of the initial casino 52</p> <p>19 key employee licensure and plenary withdrawn</p> <p>20 qualification of Jacob Witmer to serve</p> <p>21 as Senior Vice President and General</p> <p>22 Manager for Boardwalk Regency, LLC,</p> <p>23 d/b/a Caesars Atlantic City</p> <p>24 (PRN 3302501)</p> <p>25</p>                       |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">6</p> <p>1 (Public Meeting 26-09-09 was commenced<br/> 2 at 10:30 a.m.)<br/> 3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to<br/> 4 read an opening statement:<br/> 5 This is to advise the general public<br/> 6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the<br/> 7 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Byron M.<br/> 8 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey<br/> 9 Casino Control Commission on December 10th,<br/> 10 2025, filed with the Secretary of State at the<br/> 11 Statehouse in Trenton an annual meeting<br/> 12 schedule.<br/> 13 On December 10th, 2025, copies were<br/> 14 mailed to subscribers.<br/> 15 The use of cell phones in the public<br/> 16 meeting room while the Commission is in session<br/> 17 is prohibited.<br/> 18 Any member of the public who wish to<br/> 19 address the Commission will be given the<br/> 20 opportunity to do so before the Commission<br/> 21 adjourns for the day.<br/> 22 Please stand for the Pledge of<br/> 23 Allegiance.<br/> 24 (The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.)<br/> 25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Welcome, everyone who is</p>                                                                                                                                       | <p style="text-align: right;">8</p> <p>1 Also when your matter is called, please<br/> 2 turn on your camera and identify yourself<br/> 3 before speaking.<br/> 4 Thank you.<br/> 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Please answer when I<br/> 6 call your name for the roll please.<br/> 7 Commissioner Formica?<br/> 8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Here.<br/> 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Mollineaux?<br/> 10 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Present.<br/> 11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?<br/> 12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Present.<br/> 13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.<br/> 14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Before we begin the<br/> 15 formal agenda, I would like to acknowledge<br/> 16 Responsible Gaming Education Month.<br/> 17 During the month of September, this<br/> 18 national initiative is important to recognize<br/> 19 as it provides an opportunity for the casino<br/> 20 industry, the regulatory community, and the<br/> 21 public to talk about the problem -- about<br/> 22 problem gambling and what to do about it.<br/> 23 The programs and policies that are in<br/> 24 place are guardrails that can help when an<br/> 25 individual displays behavior that could lead to</p>                                                                                         |
| <p style="text-align: right;">7</p> <p>1 joining us in person and remotely today.<br/> 2 Meeting participants who wish to do so can<br/> 3 continue to address the Commission through<br/> 4 remote technology. We are also permitting<br/> 5 in-person participation and the public meeting<br/> 6 room is therefore open. We will, however,<br/> 7 continue to stream our public meetings.<br/> 8 The public is able to listen through<br/> 9 access provided on the Commission website as<br/> 10 well as through our YouTube channel. We will<br/> 11 accept public comments via e-mail. Public<br/> 12 comments can be sent to public.comments<br/> 13 @ccc.nj.gov beginning now. I will repeat that.<br/> 14 Public comments can be sent to public.comments<br/> 15 @ccc.nj.gov beginning how and any time<br/> 16 throughout the meeting ending at the time of<br/> 17 adjournment.<br/> 18 This meeting is being transcribed as<br/> 19 well as recorded and minutes will be available<br/> 20 on our website in due course.<br/> 21 To meeting participant callers, I ask<br/> 22 that you follow the instructions provided with<br/> 23 the web link or audio call-in code and place<br/> 24 your phones on mute until your matter is<br/> 25 called.</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">9</p> <p>1 bigger issues. Most people who gamble do so as<br/> 2 a form of entertainment socially with no<br/> 3 problems. However, some people develop<br/> 4 problems with gambling and are at risk of<br/> 5 addiction. Young people too can be at serious<br/> 6 risk.<br/> 7 The human impact of problem gambling can<br/> 8 be staggering. It affects not just the lives<br/> 9 of the people that have a gambling problem but<br/> 10 harms their extended families as well.<br/> 11 With the growing prevalence of online<br/> 12 gambling, New Jersey has studied options and<br/> 13 protocols to put in place through regulation.<br/> 14 The Division of Gaming Enforcement, through its<br/> 15 responsible gaming initiative led by Deputy<br/> 16 Attorney General Jamie McKelvey, has enhanced<br/> 17 its effort to coordinate with the gaming<br/> 18 industry to identify and to provide help to<br/> 19 at-risk patrons.<br/> 20 The Commissioners and I applaud the<br/> 21 efforts of the Division and the gaming industry<br/> 22 in New Jersey to support and promote<br/> 23 responsible gaming.<br/> 24 I'd like to read a letter from the<br/> 25 Governor: Dear friends. On behalf of the</p> |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">10</p> <p>1 State of New Jersey, I am pleased to express my<br/> 2 support for Responsible Gaming Education Month<br/> 3 in September, joining a national -- joining the<br/> 4 national initiative to promote awareness about<br/> 5 potential harms associated with gambling and<br/> 6 what can be done about it.</p> <p>7 With the rapid growth of internet gaming<br/> 8 and online sportsbetting, this work is vital.<br/> 9 The important part of this effort is undertaken<br/> 10 by the gaming industry and the State Government<br/> 11 with the emphasis on studying and understanding<br/> 12 national best practices like self-exclusion<br/> 13 programs and making sure people know that there<br/> 14 are resources available if gambling becomes<br/> 15 problematic. Moreover ensuring that the tools<br/> 16 are already in place, casinos and internet<br/> 17 gaming platforms to identify problem gambling<br/> 18 warning signs in real time is essential.</p> <p>19 I applaud the Division of Gaming<br/> 20 Enforcement and the Casino Control Commission<br/> 21 for their steadfast commitment to making sure<br/> 22 the public knows that help with problem<br/> 23 gambling is available whenever it is needed.</p> <p>24 I also commend the gaming industry in<br/> 25 New Jersey for their long-held commitment and</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">12</p> <p>1 proposed regulations that would strengthen<br/> 2 requirements for online gaming and sports<br/> 3 wagering operators to identify and respond to<br/> 4 patrons who may be experiencing gambling<br/> 5 related harm.</p> <p>6 DGE is also focused on public education.<br/> 7 In anticipation of the 2026 World Cup, DGE<br/> 8 developed a campaign reminding New Jersey<br/> 9 residents to only bet on licensed and regulated<br/> 10 websites and to bet within their means. As<br/> 11 sports wagering continues to grow, we want<br/> 12 consumers to understand the importance of<br/> 13 choosing regulated operators and setting limits<br/> 14 on their play.</p> <p>15 DGE has also continued to expand the<br/> 16 resources available to New Jersey residents.<br/> 17 Through our partnership with GamFin,<br/> 18 individuals affected by gambling related harm<br/> 19 can access financial counseling from<br/> 20 professionals with expertise in the financial<br/> 21 consequences of problem gambling.</p> <p>22 The DGE is also seeking to partner with<br/> 23 Recover Me, a digital cognitive behavioral<br/> 24 therapy resource to expand the tools available<br/> 25 to individuals who may benefit from additional</p> |
| <p style="text-align: right;">11</p> <p>1 the support of organizing like the Council on<br/> 2 Compulsive Gambling of New Jersey which<br/> 3 connects individuals and families in education<br/> 4 and resources for problem gambling when needed.</p> <p>5 Sincerely, Mikie Sherrill, Governor,<br/> 6 State of New Jersey.</p> <p>7 At this time I'm pleased to have the<br/> 8 Responsible Gaming Coordinator, Jamie McKelvey,<br/> 9 from the Division of Gaming Enforcement to give<br/> 10 us an update.</p> <p>11 Jamie?</p> <p>12 MS. McKELVEY: Thank you. Good morning,<br/> 13 Chair, Commissioners. Jamie McKelvey, Deputy<br/> 14 Attorney General and DGE's Responsible<br/> 15 Coordinator appearing on behalf of Office of<br/> 16 Attorney General, Division of Gaming<br/> 17 Enforcement. Thank you for the opportunity to<br/> 18 speak today.</p> <p>19 September is Responsible Gaming<br/> 20 Education Month, an opportunity to raise<br/> 21 awareness about responsible gaming and the<br/> 22 resources available to individuals who may be<br/> 23 experiencing gambling related harm.</p> <p>24 Responsible gaming is an ongoing<br/> 25 priority for DGE. This year DGE advanced</p>                                                                                                                                                                     | <p style="text-align: right;">13</p> <p>1 support.</p> <p>2 We continue to work with treatment,<br/> 3 prevention, financial counseling, and other<br/> 4 community partners to make sure that New Jersey<br/> 5 residents know where they can turn for help.</p> <p>6 We're also pleased to have recently<br/> 7 received the Team Excellence Award from the<br/> 8 North American Gaming Regulators Association,<br/> 9 recognizing the Division's efforts surrounding<br/> 10 responsible gaming. We're especially proud<br/> 11 that the award recognizes the work our team has<br/> 12 done to advance responsible gaming in New<br/> 13 Jersey.</p> <p>14 Responsible gaming requires<br/> 15 participation from government, the gaming<br/> 16 industry, treatment and prevention providers<br/> 17 and the community. DGE remains committed to<br/> 18 working with all of these partners to reduce<br/> 19 gambling related harm and promote informed<br/> 20 decision-making.</p> <p>21 Anyone who's concerned about their own<br/> 22 gambling or someone else's gambling can call<br/> 23 1-800-GAMBLER for free and confidential<br/> 24 support.</p> <p>25 DGE also maintains a responsible gaming</p>                                                                          |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">14</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 1</p> <p>2 section on our website where New Jersey</p> <p>3 residents can find information about</p> <p>4 responsible gaming, links to support resources,</p> <p>5 and tools such as self exclusion.</p> <p>6 I'd like to thank the Casino Control</p> <p>7 Commission for recognizing Responsible Gaming</p> <p>8 Education Month and for our ongoing partnership</p> <p>9 in this effort. Together we can promote</p> <p>10 responsible gaming while supporting the safe</p> <p>11 and sustainable industry.</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you, Jamie.</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Thank you.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Very good update.</p> <p>15 Commissioners, do you have any comments?</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No. No.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>18 We'll move on with the regular agenda.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Okay. Thank you.</p> <p>20 Matters discussed in closed session</p> <p>21 included employee key license application</p> <p>22 matters.</p> <p>23 The first item on the public agenda for</p> <p>24 your consideration is ratification of the</p> <p>25 minutes of the August 12, 2026, public meeting.</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">16</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 Item No. 2 are applications for initial</p> <p>3 casino key employee licenses and/or for</p> <p>4 qualification. They include: Keninia Y.</p> <p>5 Blakeley, Bryan J. Green, Sofia M. Lamond,</p> <p>6 Ksenia A. Lees, Amir H. Mahmoud, Pramnauth</p> <p>7 Ramlakhan, Paul H. Riley, and Chris D.</p> <p>8 Rodriguez.</p> <p>9 The matters of Keinia Blakeley, Bryan</p> <p>10 Green, Sofia Lamond, Paul Riley, and Chris D.</p> <p>11 Rodriguez have all been reviewed by the</p> <p>12 Division of Gaming Enforcement with a</p> <p>13 recommendation that the Commission grant those</p> <p>14 initial keys.</p> <p>15 Commission staff also reviewed with the</p> <p>16 same recommendation.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>18 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>22 motion?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>24 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>25 I've reviewed Assistant Director Ealer's</p> |
| <p style="text-align: right;">15</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 1</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>3 for counsel? Or corrections?</p> <p>4 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>7 motion?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>9 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>10 I move to ratify the minutes of August</p> <p>11 public meeting.</p> <p>12 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. Is there a</p> <p>13 second?</p> <p>14 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>15 second the motion.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there any further</p> <p>17 discussion?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>20 favor, say aye?</p> <p>21 (Ayes.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>23 (No response.)</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | <p style="text-align: right;">17</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 the memo, the Division's reports, and I move to</p> <p>3 grant the five initial key employee licenses as</p> <p>4 listed by General Counsel.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>6 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>7 second the motion.</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>12 favor, say aye?</p> <p>13 (Ayes.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>15 (No response.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>18 The matters of Ksenia A. Lees, Amir H.</p> <p>19 Mahmoud, and Pramnauth have been reviewed by</p> <p>20 the Division with a recommendation -- an</p> <p>21 objection has been raised with respect to each.</p> <p>22 Commission staff has reviewed and</p> <p>23 recommend that those matters be remanded to the</p> <p>24 contested-case process.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p>                               |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">18</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>4 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>6 motion?</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>8 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>9 Again, after reviewing Assistant</p> <p>10 Director Ealer's memo and the reports from the</p> <p>11 Division, I move to remand for a hearing the</p> <p>12 three initial casino key employee license as</p> <p>13 listed by General Counsel.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>15 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>16 second the motion.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>19 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>21 favor, say aye?</p> <p>22 (Ayes.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>24 (No response.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p>                                                                                                                            | <p style="text-align: right;">20</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 Again I've reviewed the memo of</p> <p>3 Assistant Director Ealer, the Division's</p> <p>4 reports, and at this time I move to grant the</p> <p>5 four resubmitted casino key employee licenses</p> <p>6 as listed by General Counsel.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>8 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>9 second the motion.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>14 favor, say aye?</p> <p>15 (Ayes.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to</p> <p>20 Dominique A. Burrous, also known as Dominique</p> <p>21 A. Burrows, the Division has raised an</p> <p>22 objection.</p> <p>23 Commission staff has reviewed and also</p> <p>24 recommend that this matter be remanded to the</p> <p>25 contested-case process.</p> |
| <p style="text-align: right;">19</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>3 Item No. 3 are applications for</p> <p>4 resubmitted casino key employee licenses and/or</p> <p>5 for qualification. They include: Dominique A.</p> <p>6 Burrous, a/k/a Dominique A. Burrows, Frank R.</p> <p>7 Casale 2nd, Louis V. Dimino, Thomas L. Gable,</p> <p>8 Natasha J. North, and Mark A. Sutton, Jr.</p> <p>9 For the matters of Frank Casale 2nd,</p> <p>10 Thomas Gable, Natasha North, and Mark Sutton,</p> <p>11 Jr., the Division has reviewed with a</p> <p>12 recommendation that those resubmissions be</p> <p>13 granted.</p> <p>14 Commission staff concurs and, therefore,</p> <p>15 the joint recommendation is that those four</p> <p>16 resubmitted casino key employee licenses be</p> <p>17 granted.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>19 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>23 motion?</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>25 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">21</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>3 regarding this matter?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>7 motion?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>9 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>10 Again reviewing the CCC review and the</p> <p>11 Division's reports on this, I move at this time</p> <p>12 for a remand for a hearing the resubmitted</p> <p>13 casino key employee license of Dominick A.</p> <p>14 Burrous.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is the second?</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Dominique A.</p> <p>17 Burrous. Sorry.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>19 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>20 second the motion.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: All hearing none, all in</p> <p>25 favor, say aye?</p>                 |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">22</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 (Ayes.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>4 (No response.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And lastly with respect</p> <p>7 to Louis V. Dimino, Division has reviewed with</p> <p>8 no objection.</p> <p>9 Commission staff has reviewed as well</p> <p>10 and recommend that the resubmitted application</p> <p>11 and qualification of Louis Dimino to continue</p> <p>12 to serve as Director of Food and Beverage for</p> <p>13 Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. be granted.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>15 regarding this matter?</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>17 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>19 motion?</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>21 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>22 Again reviewing the memo from the CCC</p> <p>23 and the Division, at this time I move to grant</p> <p>24 the resubmitted application for a casino key</p> <p>25 employee license and for qualification of Louis</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">24</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: You're welcome.</p> <p>3 MR. GIVAS: Good morning, Chairman and</p> <p>4 Commissioners.</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Good morning.</p> <p>6 MR. GIVAS: For the record, I'm Harry</p> <p>7 Givas, Manager of the Commission's Licensing</p> <p>8 and Financial Evaluation Unit.</p> <p>9 Between August 1st and August 31st, the</p> <p>10 staff of the Division's Regulatory Affairs</p> <p>11 Division granted the following approvals via</p> <p>12 its Delegated Authority.</p> <p>13 On August 11th a temporary casino key</p> <p>14 employee license was granted to Elita R.</p> <p>15 Cassidy, also known as Max Cassidy or Maximino</p> <p>16 Cassidy, for an assistant security shift</p> <p>17 manager position at Borgata. And to Indira I.</p> <p>18 Guerra-Galeano for a lead count room attendant</p> <p>19 position at Ocean.</p> <p>20 On August 14th a temporary casino key</p> <p>21 employee license was granted to Paul H. Riley</p> <p>22 for a director of information technology</p> <p>23 position at Resorts. This was a title and</p> <p>24 property change, and the expiration date of the</p> <p>25 temporary casino key employee license remains</p> |
| <p style="text-align: right;">23</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 V. Dimino.</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>4 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>5 second the motion.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>7 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>10 vote?</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Formica?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Mollineaux?</p> <p>14 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Item No. 4 are approvals through</p> <p>19 Delegation of Authority between August 1, 2026,</p> <p>20 and August 31, 2026, pursuant to Resolution No.</p> <p>21 26-02-11-16-D.</p> <p>22 We have Licensing Manager Harry Givas</p> <p>23 here to review those matters with you; however,</p> <p>24 no action is required at this time.</p> <p>25 MR. GIVAS: Thank you.</p>                                                  | <p style="text-align: right;">25</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 the same as the original temporary casino key</p> <p>3 employee license that was approved on February</p> <p>4 11th, 2026.</p> <p>5 On August 19th a temporary casino key</p> <p>6 employee license was granted to Jackelou S.</p> <p>7 Downey, also known as Jackelou S. Asuncion, for</p> <p>8 a dual-rate casino games supervisor/assistant</p> <p>9 casino shift manager position at Caesars.</p> <p>10 On August 25th a temporary casino key</p> <p>11 employee license was granted to Giancarlo</p> <p>12 Generosi for a director of food and beverage</p> <p>13 position at Bally's.</p> <p>14 And on August 31st temporary casino key</p> <p>15 employee licenses were granted to Christopher</p> <p>16 J. Altier for a director of facilities</p> <p>17 management position at Caesars, and to Brian</p> <p>18 Melendez for a casino cashier supervisor</p> <p>19 position at Caesars.</p> <p>20 This memorializes the approvals that</p> <p>21 were granted by the Commission's Division of</p> <p>22 Regulatory Affairs during its Delegated</p> <p>23 Authority during this period.</p> <p>24 No further Commission action is</p> <p>25 required.</p>                                  |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">26</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 5</p> <p>2 Thank you.</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Thank you.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Agenda Item No. 5 is</p> <p>5 consideration of the lapsing of casino key</p> <p>6 employee licenses.</p> <p>7 Again we have Manager Harry Givas to</p> <p>8 review those action items with you.</p> <p>9 MR. GIVAS: For your consideration is</p> <p>10 the lapsing of the casino key employee licenses</p> <p>11 of the following individuals for failure to</p> <p>12 file a casino key employee license review</p> <p>13 application or request to be placed on the</p> <p>14 casino key employee license approved inactive</p> <p>15 list: David E. Beltran, Wallis R. Doan, also</p> <p>16 known as Wallis R. Barber or Wallis R. Hewitt,</p> <p>17 Marcus W. Dobberfuhl, Michael J. Monty, John A.</p> <p>18 Murphy, Jr., Nicholas J. Polcino, Jr., and</p> <p>19 Warren C. Steven.</p> <p>20 In each case the due date for filing a</p> <p>21 casino key employee license has passed. Based</p> <p>22 on staff's review, we recommend that the casino</p> <p>23 key employee licenses of the noted individuals</p> <p>24 be deemed to have lapsed.</p> <p>25 Thank you.</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">28</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 is</p> <p>3 consideration of the resubmission application</p> <p>4 of Rakeem D. Stewart for a casino key employee</p> <p>5 license. That's Docket No. 26-005-CR.</p> <p>6 We have Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli</p> <p>7 who will review that matter with you.</p> <p>8 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>9 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior</p> <p>10 Counsel, appearing for the Commission.</p> <p>11 For your consideration is a stipulation</p> <p>12 of settlement for the resubmission application</p> <p>13 of Rakeem Stewart for his casino key license.</p> <p>14 If approved, Mr. Stewart will be licensed</p> <p>15 through August of 2029.</p> <p>16 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p> <p>17 for this matter.</p> <p>18 Mr. Stewart was notified of today's</p> <p>19 proceedings.</p> <p>20 I would just ask counsel for the</p> <p>21 Division to enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>22 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>23 and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p> <p>24 Attorney General, on behalf of Division of</p> <p>25 Gaming Enforcement.</p> |
| <p style="text-align: right;">27</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 5</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>3 regarding any of these matters?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>7 motion?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>9 you, Mr. Chairman. Thank you, Mr. Givas.</p> <p>10 At this time I move to find that the</p> <p>11 seven casino key employee licenses lapsed</p> <p>12 pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the</p> <p>13 regulation.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>15 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>16 second the motion.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>21 favor, say aye?</p> <p>22 (Ayes.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>24 (No response.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p>                                                                                                                                                                                                 | <p style="text-align: right;">29</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 The Division has nothing further on this</p> <p>3 matter and respectfully requests that the</p> <p>4 stipulation be approved as submitted.</p> <p>5 Thank you.</p> <p>6 CHAIR PLOUSIS: For the record, the</p> <p>7 Applicant is not present?</p> <p>8 MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>10 Are there any questions regarding this</p> <p>11 matter?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>15 motion?</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>17 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>18 I have reviewed Senior Counsel</p> <p>19 Pimpinelli's memo, all the Division's reports.</p> <p>20 I've reviewed the stipulation of settlement.</p> <p>21 At this time I move to approve the stipulation</p> <p>22 of settlement between the Division and the</p> <p>23 Applicant to grant the resubmission application</p> <p>24 of Rakeem D. Stewart for a casino key employee</p> <p>25 license subject to compliance with the terms</p>                                                                                              |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">30</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 and conditions as provided for in the</p> <p>3 stipulation.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>6 second the motion.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>11 favor, say aye?</p> <p>12 (Ayes.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Item No. 7 is consideration of the</p> <p>18 initial application of Timothy Major for a</p> <p>19 casino key employee license. And that is</p> <p>20 Docket No. 26-0139-SI.</p> <p>21 Again we have our Senior Counsel</p> <p>22 Pimpinelli to review it with you.</p> <p>23 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>24 Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior</p> <p>25 Counsel, appearing again for the Commission.</p>                                                                                                                                                          | <p style="text-align: right;">32</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Again for the record,</p> <p>3 the Applicant is not present?</p> <p>4 MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>6 regarding this matter?</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>8 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>10 motion?</p> <p>11 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Thank you, sir.</p> <p>12 Thank you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>13 I've reviewed the memo of Senior Counsel</p> <p>14 Pimpinelli, the Division's reports, reviewed</p> <p>15 the stipulation of settlement. At this time I</p> <p>16 move to approve the stipulation of settlement</p> <p>17 between the Division and the Applicant and</p> <p>18 grant the initial application of Timothy Major</p> <p>19 for a casino key employee license subject to</p> <p>20 compliance with the terms and conditions as</p> <p>21 provided for in the stipulation.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>24 second the motion.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> |
| <p style="text-align: right;">31</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 For your consideration is a stipulation</p> <p>3 of settlement for the initial application of</p> <p>4 Timothy Major for his casino key employee</p> <p>5 license. If approved, Mr. Major will be</p> <p>6 licensed through September of 2031.</p> <p>7 You have staff's memo and recommendation</p> <p>8 for this matter.</p> <p>9 Mr. Major was notified of today's</p> <p>10 proceedings.</p> <p>11 Again I would just ask counsel for the</p> <p>12 Division to enter their appearance and proceed.</p> <p>13 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and</p> <p>14 Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy</p> <p>15 Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of</p> <p>16 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>17 You have the Division's report along</p> <p>18 with the stipulation of settlement that has</p> <p>19 been entered with the Applicant.</p> <p>20 The Division respectfully requests that</p> <p>21 the stipulation be approved as submitted and</p> <p>22 recommends the granting of the Applicant's</p> <p>23 casino key employee license subject to the</p> <p>24 terms and conditions of the stipulation.</p> <p>25 Thank you.</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">33</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>5 favor, say aye?</p> <p>6 (Ayes.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>11 Item No. 8 is consideration of the</p> <p>12 initial decision in the matter of the appeal of</p> <p>13 JM for removal from the Self-Exclusion List.</p> <p>14 That is Docket No. 26-0045-AP.</p> <p>15 Again we have Senior Counsel Pimpinelli</p> <p>16 to address that with you.</p> <p>17 MS. PIMPINELLI: Hello again, Chairman</p> <p>18 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior</p> <p>19 Counsel, appearing for the Commission.</p> <p>20 For your consideration is the August</p> <p>21 3rd, 2026, initial decision of Hearing Examiner</p> <p>22 Mollineaux for this matter, which is an appeal</p> <p>23 from the March 10th, 2026, final agency action</p> <p>24 denying JM's request to be removed from the</p> <p>25 Self-Exclusion List prior to the expiration of</p>               |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">34</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 five-year term for which they enrolled.</p> <p>3 You have the complete record in this</p> <p>4 matter, all of which is subject to the</p> <p>5 applicable confidentiality and privacy</p> <p>6 requirements.</p> <p>7 Appellant was notified of today's</p> <p>8 proceedings.</p> <p>9 I would ask counsel for the Division to</p> <p>10 enter their appearance.</p> <p>11 And I respectfully remind everyone that</p> <p>12 Appellant's identity is confidentiality.</p> <p>13 MR. REID: Good morning. Aaron Reid,</p> <p>14 Deputy Attorney General, for the Division of</p> <p>15 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>16 The Division respectfully requests that</p> <p>17 the Commission adopt the initial decision</p> <p>18 issued on August 3rd, 2026, denying Appellant's</p> <p>19 request for early removal from the</p> <p>20 Self-Exclusion List.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>22 for counsel?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">36</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 matter of the appeal of AC for removal from the</p> <p>3 Self-Exclusion List. That is Docket No.</p> <p>4 26-0061-AP.</p> <p>5 Again Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will</p> <p>6 review it with you.</p> <p>7 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>8 Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior</p> <p>9 Counsel, appearing for the Commission.</p> <p>10 For your consideration is the August 7,</p> <p>11 2026, initial decision of Hearing Examiner</p> <p>12 Formica in this matter.</p> <p>13 The matter is an appeal from the</p> <p>14 Division's April 21st, 2026, final agency</p> <p>15 action denying AC's request to be removed from</p> <p>16 the Self-Exclusion List prior to the expiration</p> <p>17 of the five-year term for which they enrolled.</p> <p>18 You have the complete record in this</p> <p>19 matter, all of which is subject to the</p> <p>20 applicable confidentiality and privacy</p> <p>21 requirements.</p> <p>22 Appellant was notified of today's</p> <p>23 meeting and is present by Zoom.</p> <p>24 I would ask the Division to enter their</p> <p>25 appearance.</p> |
| <p style="text-align: right;">35</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 motion?</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Yes. Thank you,</p> <p>4 Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>5 As the Hearing Examiner, I move to adopt</p> <p>6 the initial decision and find that Applicant</p> <p>7 failed to demonstrate that he did not</p> <p>8 intentionally place himself on the Division's</p> <p>9 Self-Exclusion List as required by NJAC</p> <p>10 13:69G-2.2(c) and deny his request to be</p> <p>11 removed from the Division's Self-Exclusion List</p> <p>12 prior to his July 14, 2030, expiration date.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: I second the</p> <p>15 motion.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>19 favor, say aye?</p> <p>20 (Ayes.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>22 (No response.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is</p> <p>25 consideration of the initial decision in the</p>                                            | <p style="text-align: right;">37</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 And just respectfully remind everyone</p> <p>3 that Appellant's identity is confidential.</p> <p>4 MR. REID: Aaron Reid, Deputy Attorney</p> <p>5 General, Division of Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>6 The Division respectfully requests that</p> <p>7 the Commission adopt the initial decision</p> <p>8 issued on August 7, 2026, denying Appellant's</p> <p>9 request for early removal from the</p> <p>10 Self-Exclusion List.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: AC is --</p> <p>12 MS. PIMPINELLI: AC is present.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: -- joining us?</p> <p>14 AC, can you hear us?</p> <p>15 AC: Yes, I can.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Sir, we have to swear</p> <p>17 you in.</p> <p>18 AC: Okay.</p> <p>19 - - -</p> <p>20 A C , having been first duly sworn remotely, testified</p> <p>21 as follows:</p> <p>22 - - -</p> <p>23 MR. NANCE: Thank you.</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you, sir.</p> <p>25 Do you want to proceed, sir, with your</p>                                                                                                                                                  |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">38</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 statement?</p> <p>3 AC: Yeah. The only other addition,</p> <p>4 being that everything you have in front of you,</p> <p>5 I proposed that my five-year exclusion be</p> <p>6 reduced to two years and the two years that</p> <p>7 I've been on the exclusion list be viewed as</p> <p>8 time served. That's my only additional</p> <p>9 comment.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you, sir.</p> <p>11 Counsel?</p> <p>12 MR. REID: The Division reviewed</p> <p>13 Appellant's request and the Division denies --</p> <p>14 denied early removal from the Self-Exclusion</p> <p>15 List, and we recommend that the Commission</p> <p>16 adopt the full initial decision that was</p> <p>17 already issued in August 7, 2026, in this</p> <p>18 matter.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>20 Commissioner Formica?</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Nothing.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: No statement?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>24 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any questions? Okay.</p> <p>25 Sir, for the record, so you're saying</p>                                                                                                                         | <p style="text-align: right;">40</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. Hearing none, is</p> <p>3 there a motion?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>5 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>6 I was the Hearing Examiner in this</p> <p>7 matter. I'm familiar with the entire record.</p> <p>8 I've reread the transcript. And at this time I</p> <p>9 move to adopt the initial decision and find</p> <p>10 that Appellant failed to demonstrate that did</p> <p>11 not intentionally place himself on the</p> <p>12 Division's Self-Exclusion List as required by</p> <p>13 NJAC 13:69G-2.2(c) and deny his request to be</p> <p>14 removed from the Division's Self-Exclusion List</p> <p>15 prior to his September 3rd, 2030, expiration</p> <p>16 date.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>19 second the motion.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>22 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>24 favor, say aye?</p> <p>25 (Ayes.)</p>                                                             |
| <p style="text-align: right;">39</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 you made a mistake when you tried to do that?</p> <p>3 Or, you know, I've read the file on this.</p> <p>4 AC: Yeah.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: So.</p> <p>6 AC: Yes, sir. I was impulsive and</p> <p>7 impetuous, ran through the questions that were</p> <p>8 presented on the screen. And as I</p> <p>9 acknowledged, I take full responsibility for my</p> <p>10 impetuousness and not answering the questions</p> <p>11 correctly thereby putting myself on the</p> <p>12 exclusion list.</p> <p>13 I've never had a problem with gaming or</p> <p>14 other responsibilities associated with it. And</p> <p>15 I've been -- up until that exclusion was online</p> <p>16 gaming since the beginning -- the beginning of</p> <p>17 the pandemic. So again, basically everything</p> <p>18 I've said in the past is in front of you, and I</p> <p>19 propose somewhat of a mediated circumstance to</p> <p>20 reduce my time on the exclusion list.</p> <p>21 And I appreciate your time.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you, sir.</p> <p>23 Any other comments by the Commissioners?</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">41</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>3 (No response.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>5 Thank you.</p> <p>6 MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Teresa.</p> <p>8 Item No. 10 is the consideration of the</p> <p>9 initial casino key employee licensure with a</p> <p>10 multicase endorsement and plenary</p> <p>11 qualification of Jonathan K. Henderson to serve</p> <p>12 as Vice President Marketing Regional for</p> <p>13 Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC,</p> <p>14 Boardwalk Regency, LLC, and Tropicana Atlantic</p> <p>15 City Corp.</p> <p>16 This matter was initially presented to</p> <p>17 the Commission by Petition PRN 3302503 that was</p> <p>18 dated November 26, 2025, seeking the temporary</p> <p>19 key licensure and temporary qualification of</p> <p>20 Mr. Henderson for the position identified, also</p> <p>21 including a multicase endorsement, given that</p> <p>22 the marketing regional services would be</p> <p>23 provided to three properties, Caesars,</p> <p>24 Harrah's, and Tropicana.</p> <p>25 You considered the matter at your</p> |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">42</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 December 10, 2025, public meeting, granted the</p> <p>3 temporary licensure with multicasino and</p> <p>4 temporary qualification, and that action was</p> <p>5 reflected in Commission Resolution No.</p> <p>6 25-12-10-16.</p> <p>7 We have now received the Division's</p> <p>8 plenary report with a proposed stipulation of</p> <p>9 settlement.</p> <p>10 We have counsel for the Division here as</p> <p>11 well as counsel for Mr. Henderson and the</p> <p>12 property. And with your permission, Mr.</p> <p>13 Chairman, I ask that they enter their</p> <p>14 appearances and address the Commission</p> <p>15 directly.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>17 MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chairman,</p> <p>18 members of the Commission. Pacifico Agnellini</p> <p>19 from Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck, on</p> <p>20 behalf of Harrah's Atlantic City Operating</p> <p>21 Company, LLC, Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana</p> <p>22 Atlantic City Corp. And Mr. Jon Henderson. Mr.</p> <p>23 Henderson is here with me today.</p> <p>24 MR. HENDERSON: Good morning.</p> <p>25 MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning, Chairman</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">44</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 plenary casino key employee licensure and</p> <p>3 qualification to Mr. Henderson as the Vice</p> <p>4 President of Marketing Regional subject to the</p> <p>5 terms and conditions of a stipulation of</p> <p>6 settlement that Mr. Henderson has entered with</p> <p>7 the Division.</p> <p>8 We've also reviewed the draft resolution</p> <p>9 and we have no objections or comments.</p> <p>10 Thank you.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>12 for counsel?</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: I have some</p> <p>14 questions for Mr. Henderson.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Sir, I just want</p> <p>17 to talk a little bit about --</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: He's got to be --</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Oh, I'm sorry.</p> <p>20 MR. NANCE: Mr. Henderson, please stand</p> <p>21 and raise your right hand. Raise your right</p> <p>22 hand, please.</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: We're in a</p> <p>24 courtroom.</p> <p>25 - - -</p>                                                         |
| <p style="text-align: right;">43</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 and Commissioners. Tracy Richardson, Deputy</p> <p>3 Attorney General, for the Division of Gaming</p> <p>4 Enforcement.</p> <p>5 MR. AGNELLINI: Before you this morning</p> <p>6 is the petition seeking the issuance of a key</p> <p>7 license as well -- with a multicasino</p> <p>8 endorsement as well as a finding of plenary</p> <p>9 qualification for Mr. Henderson on behalf of</p> <p>10 Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company,</p> <p>11 Boardwalk Regency, and Tropicana Atlantic City</p> <p>12 Corp.</p> <p>13 Mr. Henderson will serve in the role of</p> <p>14 Vice of Marketing for those properties.</p> <p>15 We have reviewed the Commission's</p> <p>16 resolution. We have no comment. We've also</p> <p>17 reviewed the Division's report as well as the</p> <p>18 stipulation, and we have no comments.</p> <p>19 And Mr. Henderson is here in case you</p> <p>20 have any questions for him.</p> <p>21 Thank you.</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Thank you.</p> <p>23 MS. RICHARDSON: Chairman and</p> <p>24 Commissioners, you have the Division's report</p> <p>25 of September 2nd, 2026, which recommends the</p>    | <p style="text-align: right;">45</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 J O N A T H A N K . H E N D E R S O N , having been</p> <p>3 first duly sworn, testified as follows:</p> <p>4 - - -</p> <p>5 MR. NANCE: Please state your name for</p> <p>6 the record.</p> <p>7 MR. HENDERSON: Jonathan K. Henderson.</p> <p>8 MR. NANCE: Thank you. You may be</p> <p>9 seated.</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Have a seat and</p> <p>11 relax.</p> <p>12 I just want to talk a little bit about</p> <p>13 this \$150,000 loan you received --</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chairman, Mr.</p> <p>15 Formica, the subject of the Division's plenary</p> <p>16 report is not public unless the matter is</p> <p>17 remanded to a contested-case process.</p> <p>18 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Oh, boy. Okay.</p> <p>19 Sorry about that.</p> <p>20 Can I talk about his current position as</p> <p>21 a consultant with an outside organization?</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: That would be up to --</p> <p>23 MR. HENDERSON: Yeah. Absolutely.</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: I just want to</p> <p>25 ask Miss Richardson. I'm sure you're familiar</p> |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">46</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 with Mr. Henderson's consulting position with</p> <p>3 his former company. Will that create any</p> <p>4 conflict whatsoever in his role with the casino</p> <p>5 employment?</p> <p>6 MS. RICHARDSON: I think that's</p> <p>7 ultimately for Mr. Henderson's employer to</p> <p>8 determine if it's detracts from his</p> <p>9 responsibilities. We did review that, and we</p> <p>10 set forth certain information about it in the</p> <p>11 report. And we recommended how we recommended</p> <p>12 so.</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Okay. But</p> <p>14 you've -- you received nothing negative from</p> <p>15 his perspective in the report.</p> <p>16 MS. RICHARDSON: No. We did not.</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Okay. Great.</p> <p>18 That's all I have. Thanks.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any other questions?</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. Is there a</p> <p>22 motion?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>24 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>25 I have reviewed the draft resolution,</p>                                                                                                                             | <p style="text-align: right;">48</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 vote?</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Formica?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Mollineaux?</p> <p>6 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> <p>9 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you.</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Thank you.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Congratulations, Mr.</p> <p>12 Henderson. Good luck.</p> <p>13 MR. HENDERSON: Thank you.</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Congratulations.</p> <p>15 MR. HENDERSON: Thank you. Thank you.</p> <p>16 Enjoy your week.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 11 is the</p> <p>18 joint petition of Caesars Entertainment, Inc.,</p> <p>19 Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC,</p> <p>20 Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City</p> <p>21 Corp., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment</p> <p>22 New Jersey, LLC, requesting permission for</p> <p>23 Eddie Aleman to assume the duties and exercise</p> <p>24 the powers of Senior Vice President and Chief</p> <p>25 Audit Executive for Caesars Entertainment,</p>                                                                                                                           |
| <p style="text-align: right;">47</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 the petition, the General Counsel's memo, the</p> <p>3 Division's reports by Miss Richardson which was</p> <p>4 very detailed. I took testimony with one</p> <p>5 question; right, Mr. Agnellini? I got one</p> <p>6 question. All right.</p> <p>7 So at this time I move to approve the</p> <p>8 stipulation of settlement between the Division</p> <p>9 and the Applicant to grant a plenary casino key</p> <p>10 employee license to Jonathan K. Henderson</p> <p>11 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89 with multicasino</p> <p>12 endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1, find</p> <p>13 Mr. Henderson qualified to serve as Vice</p> <p>14 President of Marketing Regional for Harrah's</p> <p>15 Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Boardwalk</p> <p>16 Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City Corp., in</p> <p>17 accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1 and NJAC</p> <p>18 13:69C-2.6.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>21 second the motion.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">49</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 Inc., pending plenary qualification.</p> <p>3 This matter was initiated by Petition</p> <p>4 PRN 2332602 dated August 21, 2026, seeking a</p> <p>5 temporary qualification for the position</p> <p>6 indicated.</p> <p>7 You have before you counsel for the</p> <p>8 Division as well as counsel for the Caesars</p> <p>9 properties, and I ask with your position</p> <p>10 permission, Mr. Mr. Chairman, that they enter</p> <p>11 their appearances and direct the Commission.</p> <p>12 MR. AGNELINI: Good morning, Mr.</p> <p>13 Chairman, members of the Commission. Pacifico</p> <p>14 Agnellini, Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck,</p> <p>15 on behalf of Caesars Entertainment Inc.,</p> <p>16 Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC,</p> <p>17 Boardwalk Regency, LLC, Tropicana Atlantic City</p> <p>18 Corp., Caesars Interactive Entertainment New</p> <p>19 Jersey, LLC, and Mr. Eddie Aleman.</p> <p>20 MS. DeARAUJO: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>21 and Commissioners. Paulina DeAraujo, Deputy</p> <p>22 Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of</p> <p>23 Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>24 MR. AGNELINI: Before you this morning</p> <p>25 is a petition seeking the permission for Mr.</p> |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <p style="text-align: right;">50</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 Aleman to assume the duties and exercise the</p> <p>3 powers of Senior Vice President and Chief Audit</p> <p>4 Executive for Caesars Entertainment, Inc.,</p> <p>5 pending his plenary qualification.</p> <p>6 We have reviewed the draft resolution,</p> <p>7 and we have no comments or objections. And we</p> <p>8 would ask that you enter the same.</p> <p>9 Thank you.</p> <p>10 MS. DeARAUJO: The Division submitted a</p> <p>11 letter dated September 1st, 2026, of no</p> <p>12 objection to the temporary qualification of Mr.</p> <p>13 Aleman.</p> <p>14 The Division has also reviewed the draft</p> <p>15 resolution and has no objections.</p> <p>16 Thank you.</p> <p>17 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>18 for counsel?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: No, sir.</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>22 motion?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>24 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>25 I have reviewed the petition, the</p>                                                                                                              | <p style="text-align: right;">52</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.</p> <p>3 MS. DeARAUJO: Thank you.</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Thank you.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: I guess I'm the only</p> <p>6 one that added an extra syllable to his name?</p> <p>7 MR. AGNELLINI: I'm not sure. I almost</p> <p>8 said Beerman.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Agenda Item No. 12 has</p> <p>10 been withdrawn at the request of the</p> <p>11 Petitioner.</p> <p>12 In accordance with Resolution</p> <p>13 25-12-10-03, the next closed session shall be</p> <p>14 held on Wednesday, October 7, 2026, at 9:30</p> <p>15 a.m. in the Commission offices.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: This is the public</p> <p>17 participation portion of the meeting.</p> <p>18 Is there anyone from the public that</p> <p>19 wishes to speak?</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: There's no one from on</p> <p>21 line.</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay. And there's</p> <p>23 nobody on line?</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Anybody here?</p> <p>25 (No response.)</p> |
| <p style="text-align: right;">51</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 memorandum of General Counsel for the CCC, the</p> <p>3 draft resolution, the Division's response dated</p> <p>4 September 1st, 2026, and I move to adopt the</p> <p>5 draft resolution, authorize Eddie Aleman on a</p> <p>6 temporary basis and prior to his plenary</p> <p>7 qualification to assume the duties and exercise</p> <p>8 the powers of Senior Vice President, Chief of</p> <p>9 Audit Executive for Caesars Entertainment,</p> <p>10 Inc., pending plenary qualification. And that</p> <p>11 is subject to the conditions contained in NJSA</p> <p>12 5:12-85.1 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>14 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>15 second the motion.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>17 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: No.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>19 vote?</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Formica?</p> <p>21 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Mollineaux?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR MOLLINEAUX: Yes.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Yes.</p> | <p style="text-align: right;">53</p> <p>1</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: No.</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>4 Then I will close the public</p> <p>5 participation portion of the meeting.</p> <p>6 Is there a motion to adjourn?</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER FORMICA: Yes, sir. Thank</p> <p>8 you, Mr. Chairman.</p> <p>9 I make a motion to adjourn our public</p> <p>10 meeting today.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Do we have a second?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>13 I second the motion.</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: All in favor, say aye?</p> <p>15 (Ayes.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>19 The meeting is now adjourned. Thank</p> <p>20 you.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>22 (Public Meeting 26-09-09 was adjourned</p> <p>23 at 11:11 a.m.)</p> <p>24 - - -</p> <p>25</p>                                                                                                                                                  |

1  
2 CERTIFICATE  
3

4 I, M. DARLENE ENGEL, a Certified Court Reporter  
5 and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, certify  
6 that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript  
7 of the proceedings.  
8

9 I further certify that I am neither attorney, of  
10 counsel for, nor related to or employed by any of the  
11 parties to the action; further that I am not a  
12 relative or employee of any attorney or counsel  
13 employed in this case; nor am I financially interested  
14 in the action.  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19

20 -----  
21 M. DARLENE ENGEL, CCR  
22 License No 30XI0102300

23 Dated: September 12, 2026  
24 My Notary Commission Expires on  
25 November 21, 2029  
NJ ID No: 50117353

| <b>A</b>               |                       |                       |                        |
|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|
| <b>a.m</b> 1:14, 14    | 38:16 40:9            | 30:25 33:19           | 13:8                   |
| 4:2 5:2 6:2            | 51:4                  | 36:9                  | <b>assume</b> 48:23    |
| 52:15 53:23            | <b>advance</b> 13:12  | <b>Appellant</b> 34:7 | 50:2 51:7              |
| <b>a/k/a</b> 4:8, 13   | <b>advanced</b> 11:25 | 36:22 40:10           | <b>Asuncion</b> 25:7   |
| 4:20 19:6              | <b>advise</b> 6:5     | <b>Appellant's</b>    | <b>at-risk</b> 9:19    |
| <b>Aaron</b> 2:12      | <b>Affairs</b> 2:8    | 34:12, 18             | <b>Atlantic</b> 1:10   |
| 34:13 37:4             | 24:10 25:22           | 37:3, 8 38:13         | 1:13 3:4, 5, 9         |
| <b>able</b> 7:8        | <b>agency</b> 33:23   | <b>applaud</b> 9:20   | 3:10 5:12, 13          |
| <b>Absolutely</b>      | 36:14                 | 10:19                 | 5:15, 16, 21           |
| 45:23                  | <b>agenda</b> 4:1 5:1 | <b>applicable</b>     | 22:13 41:13            |
| <b>AC</b> 5:8, 9 36:2  | 8:15 14:18            | 34:5 36:20            | 41:14 42:20            |
| 37:11, 12, 14          | 14:23 26:4            | <b>Applicant</b> 29:7 | 42:22 43:10            |
| 37:15, 18              | 52:9                  | 29:23 31:19           | 43:11 47:15            |
| 38:3 39:4, 6           | <b>Agnellini</b> 3:4  | 32:3, 17 35:6         | 47:16 48:19            |
| <b>AC's</b> 36:15      | 3:8 42:17, 18         | 47:9                  | 48:20 49:16            |
| <b>accept</b> 7:11     | 43:5 47:5             | <b>Applicant's</b>    | 49:17                  |
| <b>access</b> 7:9      | 49:12, 14, 24         | 31:22                 | <b>attendant</b>       |
| 12:19                  | 52:2, 7               | <b>application</b>    | 24:18                  |
| <b>accurate</b> 54:6   | <b>Aleman</b> 48:23   | 4:24 5:4              | <b>attorney</b> 3:2, 7 |
| <b>acknowledge</b>     | 49:19 50:2            | 14:21 22:10           | 9:16 11:14             |
| 8:15                   | 50:13 51:5            | 22:24 26:13           | 11:16 28:24            |
| <b>acknowledged</b>    | <b>Allegiance</b>     | 28:3, 12              | 31:15 34:14            |
| 39:9                   | 6:23, 24              | 29:23 30:18           | 37:4 43:3              |
| <b>Act</b> 6:8         | <b>Altier</b> 25:16   | 31:3 32:18            | 49:22 54:9             |
| <b>action</b> 23:24    | <b>American</b> 13:8  | <b>applications</b>   | 54:12                  |
| 25:24 26:8             | <b>Amir</b> 4:9 16:6  | 4:5, 11 16:2          | <b>ATTORNEYS</b> 2:10  |
| 33:23 36:15            | 17:18                 | 19:3                  | <b>audio</b> 7:23      |
| 42:4 54:11             | <b>and/or</b> 4:6, 12 | <b>appreciate</b>     | <b>Audit</b> 48:25     |
| 54:14                  | 16:3 19:4             | 39:21                 | 50:3 51:9              |
| <b>added</b> 52:6      | <b>annual</b> 6:11    | <b>approvals</b> 4:16 | <b>August</b> 4:4, 17  |
| <b>addiction</b> 9:5   | <b>answer</b> 8:5     | 23:18 24:11           | 4:17 14:25             |
| <b>addition</b> 38:3   | <b>answering</b>      | 25:20                 | 15:10 23:19            |
| <b>additional</b>      | 39:10                 | <b>approve</b> 29:21  | 23:20 24:9, 9          |
| 12:25 38:8             | <b>anticipation</b>   | 32:16 47:7            | 24:13, 20              |
| <b>address</b> 6:19    | 12:7                  | <b>approved</b> 25:3  | 25:5, 10, 14           |
| 7:3 33:16              | <b>Anybody</b> 52:24  | 26:14 28:14           | 28:15 33:20            |
| 42:14                  | <b>appeal</b> 5:6, 8  | 29:4 31:5, 21         | 34:18 36:10            |
| <b>adjourn</b> 53:6, 9 | 33:12, 22             | <b>April</b> 36:14    | 37:8 38:17             |
| <b>adjourned</b>       | 36:2, 13              | <b>assistant</b>      | 49:4                   |
| 53:19, 22              | <b>appearance</b>     | 16:25 18:9            | <b>Authority</b> 4:16  |
| <b>adjournment</b>     | 28:21 31:12           | 20:3 24:16            | 23:19 24:12            |
| 7:17                   | 34:10 36:25           | <b>associated</b>     | 25:23                  |
| <b>adjourns</b> 6:21   | <b>appearances</b>    | 10:5 39:14            | <b>authorize</b> 51:5  |
| <b>adopt</b> 34:17     | 42:14 49:11           | <b>ASSOCIATES</b>     | <b>available</b> 7:19  |
| 35:5 37:7              | <b>appearing</b>      | 1:20                  | 10:14, 23              |
|                        | 11:15 28:10           | <b>Association</b>    | 11:22 12:16            |

|                       |                       |                       |              |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--------------|
| 12:24                 | 26:15                 | 51:18                 | 6:25 8:9,10  |
| <b>Avenue</b> 1:12    | <b>benefit</b> 12:25  | <b>call-in</b> 7:23   | 8:12,14      |
| <b>award</b> 13:7,11  | <b>best</b> 10:12     | <b>called</b> 7:25    | 11:13 14:12  |
| <b>awareness</b> 10:4 | <b>bet</b> 12:9,10    | 8:1                   | 14:14,17     |
| 11:21                 | <b>beverage</b> 22:12 | <b>callers</b> 7:21   | 15:2,4,6,12  |
| <b>aye</b> 15:20      | 25:12                 | <b>camera</b> 8:2     | 15:14,16,18  |
| 17:12 18:21           | <b>bigger</b> 9:1     | <b>campaign</b> 12:8  | 15:19,22,24  |
| 20:14 21:25           | <b>bit</b> 44:17      | <b>Casale</b> 4:14    | 16:17,20,21  |
| 27:21 30:11           | 45:12                 | 19:7,9                | 17:5,6,8,10  |
| 33:5 35:19            | <b>Blakeley</b> 4:7   | <b>case</b> 26:20     | 17:11,14,16  |
| 40:24 53:14           | 16:5,9                | 43:19 54:13           | 17:25 18:4,5 |
| <b>Ayes</b> 15:21,24  | <b>Boardwalk</b> 1:12 | <b>cashier</b> 25:18  | 18:14,15,17  |
| 17:13,16              | 3:5,9 5:13            | <b>casino</b> 1:2 2:2 | 18:19,20,23  |
| 18:22,25              | 5:16,20               | 2:4 4:5,11            | 18:25 19:18  |
| 20:15,18              | 41:14 42:21           | 4:18,24 5:5           | 19:21,22     |
| 22:2,5 27:22          | 43:11 47:15           | 5:10,18 6:9           | 20:7,8,10,11 |
| 27:25 30:12           | 48:20 49:17           | 8:19 10:20            | 20:13,16,18  |
| 30:15 33:6,9          | <b>Borgata</b> 24:17  | 14:6 16:3             | 21:2,5,6,15  |
| 35:20,23              | <b>boy</b> 45:18      | 18:12 19:4            | 21:18,19,21  |
| 40:25 41:4            | <b>Brian</b> 25:17    | 19:16 20:5            | 21:23,24     |
| 53:15,18              | <b>Brownstein</b> 3:3 | 21:13 22:24           | 22:3,5,14,17 |
|                       | 3:8 42:19             | 24:13,20,25           | 22:18 23:3,4 |
| <b>B</b>              | 49:14                 | 25:2,5,8,9            | 23:6,7,9,13  |
| <b>b</b> 2:1 4:7,14   | <b>Bryan</b> 4:7 16:5 | 25:10,14,18           | 23:14,16     |
| 4:20                  | 16:9                  | 26:5,10,12            | 24:5 27:2,5  |
| <b>Baer</b> 6:8       | <b>Burrous</b> 4:13   | 26:14,21,22           | 27:6,14,15   |
| <b>Bally's</b> 25:13  | 19:6 20:20            | 27:11 28:4            | 27:17,18,20  |
| <b>Barber</b> 4:20    | 21:14,17              | 28:13 29:24           | 27:23,25     |
| 26:16                 | <b>Burrows</b> 4:13   | 30:19 31:4            | 29:6,9,13,14 |
| <b>Based</b> 26:21    | 19:6 20:21            | 31:23 32:19           | 30:4,5,7,9   |
| <b>basically</b>      | <b>Byron</b> 6:7      | 41:9 44:2             | 30:10,13,15  |
| 39:17                 | <b>C</b>              | 46:4 47:9             | 32:2,5,8,9   |
| <b>basis</b> 51:6     | <b>c</b> 2:3 3:1 4:8  | <b>casinos</b> 10:16  | 32:22,23,25  |
| <b>Beerman</b> 52:8   | 4:14,21,23            | <b>Cassidy</b> 24:15  | 33:2,4,7,9   |
| <b>beginning</b> 7:13 | 26:19 37:20           | 24:15,16              | 34:21,24,25  |
| 7:15 39:16            | 54:2,2                | <b>CCC</b> 21:10      | 35:3,13,16   |
| 39:16                 | <b>Caesars</b> 3:10   | 22:22 51:2            | 35:18,21,23  |
| <b>behalf</b> 9:25    | 5:15,17,21            | <b>ccc.nj.gov</b>     | 37:11,13,16  |
| 11:15 28:24           | 25:9,17,19            | 7:13,15               | 37:24 38:10  |
| 31:15 42:20           | 41:23 48:18           | <b>CCR</b> 54:20      | 38:19,22,23  |
| 43:9 49:15            | 48:21,25              | <b>cell</b> 6:15      | 38:24 39:5   |
| 49:22                 | 49:8,15,18            | <b>certain</b> 46:10  | 39:22,25     |
| <b>behavior</b> 8:25  | 50:4 51:9             | <b>Certified</b> 1:17 | 40:2,17,18   |
| <b>behavioral</b>     | <b>call</b> 8:6 13:22 | 1:21 54:4             | 40:20,22,23  |
| 12:23                 | 23:9 47:25            | <b>certify</b> 54:5,9 | 41:2,4 42:16 |
| <b>Beltran</b> 4:19   |                       | <b>Chair</b> 2:2,3    | 44:11,15,18  |

|                       |                       |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 46:19,20,21           | <b>City</b> 1:10,13   | 14:13,16              | <b>complete</b> 34:3  |
| 47:19,20,22           | 3:4,5,9,10            | 15:5,8 16:19          | 36:18                 |
| 47:23,25              | 5:12,14,16            | 16:23 17:9            | <b>compliance</b> 6:6 |
| 48:5,6,8,11           | 5:16,21               | 18:3,7,18             | 29:25 32:20           |
| 50:17,20,21           | 22:13 41:13           | 19:20,24              | <b>Compulsive</b>     |
| 51:13,14,16           | 41:15 42:20           | 20:12 21:4,8          | 11:2                  |
| 51:17,18,22           | 42:22 43:10           | 21:16,22              | <b>concerned</b>      |
| 51:23,25              | 43:11 47:15           | 22:16,20              | 13:21                 |
| 52:16,22              | 47:16 48:19           | 23:8,11,12            | <b>concurs</b> 19:14  |
| 53:3,11,14            | 48:20 49:16           | 26:3 27:4,8           | <b>conditions</b>     |
| 53:16,18              | 49:17                 | 27:19 29:12           | 30:2 31:24            |
| <b>Chairman</b> 8:11  | <b>close</b> 53:4     | 29:16 30:8            | 32:20 44:5            |
| 15:9,14               | <b>closed</b> 14:20   | 32:7,11 33:3          | 51:11                 |
| 16:24 17:6            | 52:13                 | 34:23 35:14           | <b>confidential</b>   |
| 18:8,15               | <b>code</b> 7:23      | 35:17 38:20           | 13:23 37:3            |
| 19:25 20:8            | <b>cognitive</b>      | 38:21 39:24           | <b>confidenti...</b>  |
| 21:9,19               | 12:23                 | 40:4,21               | 34:5,12               |
| 22:21 23:4            | <b>commenced</b> 6:1  | 43:22 44:13           | 36:20                 |
| 23:15 24:3            | <b>commend</b> 10:24  | 44:16,19,23           | <b>conflict</b> 46:4  |
| 27:9,15 28:8          | <b>comment</b> 38:9   | 45:10,18,24           | <b>Congratula...</b>  |
| 28:22 29:17           | 43:16                 | 46:13,17,23           | 48:11,14              |
| 30:5,23               | <b>comments</b> 7:11  | 47:24 48:3,4          | <b>connects</b> 11:3  |
| 31:13 32:12           | 7:12,14               | 48:10,14              | <b>consequences</b>   |
| 32:23 33:17           | 14:15 39:23           | 50:19,23              | 12:21                 |
| 35:4 36:7             | 43:18 44:9            | 51:20,21              | <b>consideration</b>  |
| 40:5,18               | 50:7                  | 52:4 53:7,12          | 4:18,23 5:4           |
| 42:13,17,25           | <b>Commission</b> 1:2 | <b>Commissioners</b>  | 5:6,8,10,18           |
| 43:23 45:14           | 1:10 2:2,4            | 9:20 11:13            | 14:24 26:5,9          |
| 46:24 47:20           | 6:9,16,19,20          | 14:15 24:4            | 28:3,11               |
| 48:7 49:10            | 7:3,9 10:20           | 28:9,23               | 30:17 31:2            |
| 49:13,20              | 14:7 16:13            | 30:24 31:14           | 33:11,20              |
| 50:24 51:14           | 16:15 17:22           | 33:18 36:8            | 35:25 36:10           |
| 51:24 53:8            | 19:14 20:23           | 39:23 43:2            | 41:8                  |
| 53:12                 | 22:9 25:24            | 43:24 49:21           | <b>considered</b>     |
| <b>change</b> 24:24   | 28:10 30:25           | <b>commitment</b>     | 41:25                 |
| <b>channel</b> 7:10   | 33:19 34:17           | 10:21,25              | <b>consultant</b>     |
| <b>Chapter</b> 6:6    | 36:9 37:7             | <b>committed</b>      | 45:21                 |
| <b>Chief</b> 48:24    | 38:15 41:17           | 13:17                 | <b>consulting</b>     |
| 50:3 51:8             | 42:5,14,18            | <b>community</b> 8:20 | 46:2                  |
| <b>choosing</b> 12:13 | 49:11,13              | 13:4,17               | <b>consumers</b>      |
| <b>Chris</b> 4:11     | 52:15 54:23           | <b>company</b> 3:5,9  | 12:12                 |
| 16:7,10               | <b>Commission's</b>   | 5:13,16               | <b>contained</b>      |
| <b>Christopher</b>    | 24:7 25:21            | 41:13 42:21           | 51:11                 |
| 25:15                 | 43:15                 | 43:10 46:3            | <b>contested-...</b>  |
| <b>circumstance</b>   | <b>Commissioner</b>   | 47:15 48:19           | 17:24 20:25           |
| 39:19                 | 2:3 8:7,8             | 49:16                 | 45:17                 |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                                                        |                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>continue</b> 7:3, 7<br>13:2 22:11                                                                                                                                                                                | <b>count</b> 24:18                                                                     | 24:12 25:22                                                                           | 32:25 35:16                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |
| <b>continued</b> 5:1<br>12:15                                                                                                                                                                                       | <b>course</b> 7:20                                                                     | <b>Delegation</b>                                                                     | 40:20 47:22                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |
| <b>continues</b><br>12:11                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>Court</b> 1:17, 21<br>54:4                                                          | 4:16 23:19                                                                            | 51:16                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |
| <b>Control</b> 1:2<br>2:2, 4 6:9<br>10:20 14:6                                                                                                                                                                      | <b>courtroom</b><br>44:24                                                              | <b>demonstrate</b><br>35:7 40:10                                                      | <b>displays</b> 8:25                                                                                                                                                                                                        |
| <b>coordinate</b><br>9:17                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>create</b> 46:3                                                                     | <b>denied</b> 38:14                                                                   | <b>Division</b> 2:10                                                                                                                                                                                                        |
| <b>Coordinator</b><br>11:8, 15                                                                                                                                                                                      | <b>Cup</b> 12:7                                                                        | <b>denies</b> 38:13                                                                   | 9:14, 21                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>copies</b> 6:13                                                                                                                                                                                                  | <b>current</b> 45:20                                                                   | <b>deny</b> 35:10<br>40:13                                                            | 10:19 11:9                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |
| <b>Corp</b> 3:5, 10<br>5:14, 17<br>22:13 41:15<br>42:22 43:12<br>47:16 48:21<br>49:18                                                                                                                               | <b>CUSTODIAN</b> 2:5                                                                   | <b>denying</b> 33:24<br>34:18 36:15<br>37:8                                           | 11:16 16:12<br>17:20 18:11<br>19:11 20:21<br>22:7, 23<br>24:11 25:21<br>28:21, 24<br>29:2, 22<br>31:12, 15, 20<br>32:17 34:9<br>34:14, 16<br>36:24 37:5, 6<br>38:12, 13<br>42:10 43:3<br>44:7 47:8<br>49:8, 22<br>50:10, 14 |
| <b>Correct</b> 29:8<br>32:4                                                                                                                                                                                         | <b>D</b>                                                                               | <b>Deputy</b> 2:10<br>3:2, 7 9:15<br>11:13 28:23<br>31:14 34:14<br>37:4 43:2<br>49:21 | <b>Division's</b><br>13:9 17:2<br>20:3 21:11<br>24:10 29:19<br>31:17 32:14<br>35:8, 11<br>36:14 40:12<br>40:14 42:7<br>43:17, 24<br>45:15 47:3<br>51:3                                                                      |
| <b>corrections</b><br>15:3                                                                                                                                                                                          | <b>d</b> 4:8, 11, 15, 21<br>4:24 16:7, 10<br>28:4 29:24<br>45:2                        | <b>detailed</b> 47:4                                                                  | <b>DKT</b> 4:25 5:5, 7                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| <b>correctly</b><br>39:11                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>d/b/a</b> 5:21                                                                      | <b>determine</b> 46:8                                                                 | <b>Doan</b> 4:20<br>26:15                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
| <b>Council</b> 11:1                                                                                                                                                                                                 | <b>Darlene</b> 1:17<br>54:4, 20                                                        | <b>detracts</b> 46:8                                                                  | <b>Dobberfuhl</b><br>4:21 26:17                                                                                                                                                                                             |
| <b>counsel</b> 2:6, 7<br>3:2, 6 15:3<br>17:4 18:13<br>20:6 28:6, 10<br>28:20 29:18<br>30:21, 25<br>31:11 32:13<br>33:15, 19<br>34:9, 22 36:5<br>36:9 38:11<br>42:10, 11<br>44:12 49:7, 8<br>50:18 51:2<br>54:10, 12 | <b>DARYL</b> 2:5                                                                       | <b>develop</b> 9:3                                                                    | <b>Docket</b> 28:5<br>30:20 33:14<br>36:3                                                                                                                                                                                   |
| <b>Counsel's</b> 47:2                                                                                                                                                                                               | <b>date</b> 24:24<br>26:20 35:12<br>40:16                                              | <b>developed</b> 12:8                                                                 | <b>Dominick</b> 21:13                                                                                                                                                                                                       |
| <b>COUNSEL/EX...</b><br>2:6                                                                                                                                                                                         | <b>dated</b> 41:18<br>49:4 50:11<br>51:3 54:23                                         | <b>DGE</b> 11:25, 25<br>12:6, 7, 15, 22<br>13:17, 25                                  | <b>Dominique</b> 4:13<br>4:13 19:5, 6<br>20:20, 20                                                                                                                                                                          |
| <b>counseling</b><br>12:19 13:3                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>David</b> 4:19<br>26:15                                                             | <b>DGE's</b> 11:14                                                                    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>day</b> 6:21                                                                        | <b>DIANNA</b> 2:6 3:2<br>3:6                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>Dear</b> 9:25                                                                       | <b>digital</b> 12:23                                                                  |                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>DeARAUIGO</b> 2:13                                                                  | <b>Dimino</b> 4:14<br>19:7 22:7, 11<br>23:2                                           |                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>DeARAUJO</b> 49:20<br>49:21 50:10<br>52:3                                           | <b>direct</b> 49:11                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>December</b> 6:9<br>6:13 42:2                                                       | <b>directly</b> 42:15                                                                 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>decision</b> 5:6, 8<br>33:12, 21<br>34:17 35:6<br>35:25 36:11<br>37:7 38:16<br>40:9 | <b>director</b> 16:25<br>18:10 20:3<br>22:12 24:22<br>25:12, 16                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>decision-m...</b><br>13:20                                                          | <b>discussed</b><br>14:20                                                             |                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>deemed</b> 26:24                                                                    | <b>discussion</b><br>15:17 17:8<br>18:17 20:10<br>21:21 23:6<br>27:17 30:7            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>Delegated</b>                                                                       |                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |

|                         |                       |                       |                       |
|-------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 21:16                   | 24:14, 21, 25         | 13:10                 | <b>Farber</b> 3:3, 8  |
| <b>Downey</b> 25:7      | 25:3, 6, 11, 15       | <b>ESQ</b> 3:4, 8     | 42:19 49:14           |
| <b>draft</b> 44:8       | 26:6, 10, 12          | <b>essential</b>      | <b>FAUNTLEROY</b> 2:6 |
| 46:25 50:6              | 26:14, 21, 23         | 10:18                 | 3:2, 6 8:5, 9         |
| 50:14 51:3, 5           | 27:11 28:4            | <b>Evaluation</b>     | 8:11, 13              |
| <b>dual-rate</b> 25:8   | 29:24 30:19           | 24:8                  | 14:19 15:25           |
| <b>due</b> 7:20 26:20   | 31:4, 23              | <b>Examiner</b> 33:21 | 17:17 19:2            |
| <b>duly</b> 37:20       | 32:19 41:9            | 35:5 36:11            | 20:19 22:6            |
| 45:3                    | 44:2 47:10            | 40:6                  | 23:11, 13, 15         |
| <b>duties</b> 48:23     | 54:12                 | <b>Excellence</b>     | 23:17 24:2            |
| 50:2 51:7               | <b>employer</b> 46:7  | 13:7                  | 26:4 28:2             |
| <hr/>                   | <b>employment</b>     | <b>exclusion</b> 14:5 | 30:16 33:10           |
| <b>E</b>                | 46:5                  | 38:5, 7 39:12         | 35:24 41:7            |
| <b>e</b> 2:1, 1, 11 3:1 | <b>endorsement</b>    | 39:15, 20             | 45:14, 22             |
| 3:1, 2, 7 4:9           | 5:11 41:10            | <b>Executive</b>      | 48:3, 5, 7, 17        |
| 4:15, 19, 22            | 41:21 43:8            | 48:25 50:4            | 51:20, 22, 24         |
| 26:15 45:2, 2           | 47:12                 | 51:9                  | 52:5, 9, 20, 24       |
| 54:2, 2                 | <b>Enforcement</b>    | <b>exercise</b> 48:23 | 53:2, 21              |
| <b>e-mail</b> 7:11      | 2:10 9:14             | 50:2 51:7             | <b>favor</b> 15:20    |
| <b>Ealer</b> 20:3       | 10:20 11:9            | <b>expand</b> 12:15   | 17:12 18:21           |
| <b>Ealer's</b> 16:25    | 11:17 16:12           | 12:24                 | 20:14 21:25           |
| 18:10                   | 28:25 31:16           | <b>experiencing</b>   | 27:21 30:11           |
| <b>early</b> 34:19      | 34:15 37:5            | 11:23 12:4            | 33:5 35:19            |
| 37:9 38:14              | 43:4 49:23            | <b>expertise</b>      | 40:24 53:14           |
| <b>Eddie</b> 48:23      | <b>Engel</b> 1:17     | 12:20                 | <b>February</b> 25:3  |
| 49:19 51:5              | 54:4, 20              | <b>expiration</b>     | <b>Fietkiewicz</b>    |
| <b>education</b> 4:4    | <b>enhanced</b> 9:16  | 24:24 33:25           | 2:11 28:22            |
| 8:16 10:2               | <b>Enjoy</b> 48:16    | 35:12 36:16           | 28:23 31:13           |
| 11:3, 20 12:6           | <b>enrolled</b> 34:2  | 40:15                 | 31:14                 |
| 14:8                    | 36:17                 | <b>Expires</b> 54:23  | <b>file</b> 26:12     |
| <b>effort</b> 9:17      | <b>ensuring</b> 10:15 | <b>express</b> 10:1   | 39:3                  |
| 10:9 14:9               | <b>enter</b> 28:21    | <b>extended</b> 9:10  | <b>filed</b> 6:10     |
| <b>efforts</b> 9:21     | 31:12 34:10           | <b>extra</b> 52:6     | <b>filing</b> 26:20   |
| 13:9                    | 36:24 42:13           | <hr/>                 | <b>final</b> 33:23    |
| <b>Elita</b> 24:14      | 49:10 50:8            | <b>F</b>              | 36:14                 |
| <b>else's</b> 13:22     | <b>entered</b> 31:19  | <b>f</b> 2:1 4:10, 16 | <b>financial</b>      |
| <b>emphasis</b> 10:11   | 44:6                  | 4:22 54:2             | 12:19, 20             |
| <b>employed</b> 54:10   | <b>entertainment</b>  | <b>facilities</b>     | 13:3 24:8             |
| 54:13                   | 3:10 5:15, 17         | 25:16                 | <b>financially</b>    |
| <b>employee</b> 4:6     | 9:2 48:18, 21         | <b>failed</b> 35:7    | 54:13                 |
| 4:12, 19, 24            | 48:25 49:15           | 40:10                 | <b>find</b> 14:3      |
| 5:5, 10, 19             | 49:18 50:4            | <b>failure</b> 26:11  | 27:10 35:6            |
| 14:21 16:3              | 51:9                  | <b>familiar</b> 40:7  | 40:9 47:12            |
| 17:3 18:12              | <b>entire</b> 40:7    | 45:25                 | <b>finding</b> 43:8   |
| 19:4, 16 20:5           | <b>entitled</b> 6:7   | <b>families</b> 9:10  | <b>first</b> 1:11     |
| 21:13 22:25             | <b>especially</b>     | 11:3                  | 14:23 37:20           |

|                       |                      |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 45:3                  | <b>forth</b> 46:10   | 28:25 31:16           | <b>Green</b> 4:7 16:5 |
| <b>five</b> 17:3      | <b>four</b> 19:15    | 34:15 37:5            | 16:10                 |
| <b>five-year</b> 34:2 | 20:5                 | 39:13,16              | <b>grow</b> 12:11     |
| 36:17 38:5            | <b>Frank</b> 4:14    | 43:3 49:23            | <b>growing</b> 9:11   |
| <b>Floor</b> 1:11     | 19:6,9               | <b>general</b> 2:6,6  | <b>growth</b> 10:7    |
| <b>Florham</b> 1:23   | <b>free</b> 13:23    | 2:10 3:2,3,6          | <b>guardrails</b>     |
| <b>focused</b> 12:6   | <b>friends</b> 9:25  | 3:7 5:20 6:5          | 8:24                  |
| <b>follow</b> 7:22    | <b>front</b> 38:4    | 9:16 11:14            | <b>Guerra-Gal...</b>  |
| <b>following</b>      | 39:18                | 11:16 17:4            | 24:18                 |
| 24:11 26:11           | <b>full</b> 38:16    | 18:13 20:6            | <b>guess</b> 52:5     |
| <b>follows</b> 37:21  | 39:9                 | 28:24 31:15           |                       |
| 45:3                  | <b>further</b> 15:16 | 34:14 37:5            | <b>H</b>              |
| <b>food</b> 22:12     | 17:8 18:17           | 43:3 47:2             | <b>h</b> 4:9,10,11    |
| 25:12                 | 20:10 21:21          | 49:22 51:2            | 16:6,7 17:18          |
| <b>foregoing</b> 54:6 | 23:6 25:24           | <b>Generosi</b> 25:12 | 24:21 45:2,2          |
| <b>form</b> 9:2       | 27:17 29:2           | <b>Giancarlo</b>      | <b>hand</b> 44:21,22  |
| <b>formal</b> 8:15    | 30:7 32:25           | 25:11                 | <b>harm</b> 11:23     |
| <b>former</b> 46:3    | 35:16 40:20          | <b>Givas</b> 2:9      | 12:5,18               |
| <b>Formica</b> 2:3    | 47:22 51:16          | 23:22,25              | 13:19                 |
| 8:7,8 14:13           | 54:9,11              | 24:3,6,7              | <b>harms</b> 9:10     |
| 14:16 15:5,8          |                      | 26:7,9 27:9           | 10:5                  |
| 16:19,23              | <b>G</b>             | <b>give</b> 11:9      | <b>Harrah's</b> 3:4,9 |
| 17:9 18:3,7           | <b>g</b> 4:10,23     | <b>given</b> 6:19     | 5:12,15               |
| 18:18 19:20           | <b>Gable</b> 4:15    | 41:21                 | 41:13,24              |
| 19:24 20:12           | 19:7,10              | <b>good</b> 6:3 11:12 | 42:20 43:10           |
| 21:4,8,16,22          | <b>gamble</b> 9:1    | 14:14 24:3,5          | 47:14 48:19           |
| 22:16,20              | <b>gambling</b> 4:4  | 28:8,22               | 49:16                 |
| 23:8,11,12            | 8:22 9:4,7,9         | 34:13 42:17           | <b>Harry</b> 2:9      |
| 26:3 27:4,8           | 9:12 10:5,14         | 42:24,25              | 23:22 24:6            |
| 27:19 29:12           | 10:17,23             | 48:12 49:12           | 26:7                  |
| 29:16 30:8            | 11:2,4,23            | 49:20                 | <b>hear</b> 37:14     |
| 32:7,11 33:3          | 12:4,18,21           | <b>government</b>     | <b>hearing</b> 15:6   |
| 34:23 35:14           | 13:19,22,22          | 10:10 13:15           | 15:19 16:21           |
| 35:17 36:12           | <b>games</b> 25:8    | <b>Governor</b> 9:25  | 17:11 18:5            |
| 38:20,21              | <b>GamFin</b> 12:17  | 11:5                  | 18:11,20              |
| 39:24 40:4            | <b>gaming</b> 2:10   | <b>grant</b> 16:13    | 19:22 20:13           |
| 40:21 43:22           | 8:16 9:14,15         | 17:3 20:4             | 21:6,12,24            |
| 44:13,16,19           | 9:17,21,23           | 22:23 29:23           | 22:18 23:9            |
| 44:23 45:10           | 10:2,7,10,17         | 32:18 47:9            | 27:6,20               |
| 45:15,18,24           | 10:19,24             | <b>granted</b> 19:13  | 29:14 30:10           |
| 46:13,17,23           | 11:8,9,16,19         | 19:17 22:13           | 32:9 33:4,21          |
| 47:24 48:3,4          | 11:21,24             | 24:11,14,21           | 34:25 35:5            |
| 48:10,14              | 12:2 13:8,10         | 25:6,11,15            | 35:18 36:11           |
| 50:19,23              | 13:12,14,15          | 25:21 42:2            | 40:2,6,23             |
| 51:20,21              | 13:25 14:4,7         | <b>granting</b> 31:22 | 47:25 50:21           |
| 52:4 53:7             | 14:10 16:12          | <b>Great</b> 46:17    | 51:18                 |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>held</b> 52:14<br><b>Hello</b> 33:17<br><b>help</b> 8:24 9:18<br>10:22 13:5<br><b>Henderson</b> 5:11<br>5:14 41:11<br>41:20 42:11<br>42:22, 23, 24<br>43:9, 13, 19<br>44:3, 6, 14, 20<br>45:7, 7, 23<br>47:10, 13<br>48:12, 13, 15<br><b>Henderson's</b><br>46:2, 7<br><b>Hewitt</b> 4:20<br>26:16<br><b>human</b> 9:7<br><b>Hyatt</b> 3:3, 8<br>42:19 49:14                                                                                        | 41:21<br><b>indicated</b> 49:6<br><b>Indira</b> 24:17<br><b>individual</b><br>8:25<br><b>individuals</b><br>11:3, 22<br>12:18, 25<br>26:11, 23<br><b>industry</b> 8:20<br>9:18, 21<br>10:10, 24<br>13:16 14:11<br><b>information</b><br>14:3 24:22<br>46:10<br><b>informed</b> 13:19<br><b>initial</b> 4:5<br>5:4, 6, 8, 10<br>5:18 16:2, 14<br>17:3 18:12<br>30:18 31:3<br>32:18 33:12<br>33:21 34:17<br>35:6, 25<br>36:11 37:7<br>38:16 40:9<br>41:9<br><b>initially</b><br>41:16<br><b>initiated</b> 49:3<br><b>initiative</b><br>8:18 9:15<br>10:4<br><b>instructions</b><br>7:22<br><b>intentionally</b><br>35:8 40:11<br><b>Interactive</b><br>3:10 5:17<br>48:21 49:18<br><b>interested</b><br>54:13<br><b>internet</b> 10:7<br>10:16<br><b>issuance</b> 43:6 | <b>issued</b> 34:18<br>37:8 38:17<br><b>issues</b> 9:1<br><b>item</b> 3:2, 6 4:3<br>5:3 14:1, 23<br>15:1 16:1, 2<br>17:1 18:1<br>19:1, 3 20:1<br>21:1 22:1<br>23:1, 18 24:1<br>25:1 26:1, 4<br>27:1 28:1, 2<br>29:1 30:1, 17<br>31:1 32:1<br>33:1, 11 34:1<br>35:1, 24 36:1<br>37:1 38:1<br>39:1 40:1<br>41:1, 8 42:1<br>43:1 44:1<br>45:1 46:1<br>47:1 48:1, 17<br>49:1 50:1<br>51:1 52:1, 9<br><b>items</b> 26:8 | <b>JM</b> 5:6 33:13<br><b>JM's</b> 33:24<br><b>Jocelyn</b> 2:11<br>28:23 31:14<br><b>John</b> 4:22<br>26:17<br><b>joining</b> 7:1<br>10:3, 3 37:13<br><b>joint</b> 5:15<br>19:15 48:18<br><b>Jon</b> 42:22<br><b>Jonathan</b> 5:11<br>5:14 41:11<br>45:7 47:10<br><b>Joseph</b> 1:11<br><b>JOYCE</b> 2:3<br><b>Jr</b> 4:16, 22<br>19:8, 11<br>26:18, 18<br><b>July</b> 35:12                      |
| <hr/> <b>I</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | <hr/> <b>K</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |
| <b>I/M/O</b> 5:6, 8<br><b>ID</b> 54:24<br><b>identified</b><br>41:20<br><b>identify</b> 8:2<br>9:18 10:17<br>12:3<br><b>identity</b> 34:12<br>37:3<br><b>impact</b> 9:7<br><b>impetuous</b> 39:7<br><b>impetuousness</b><br>39:10<br><b>importance</b><br>12:12<br><b>important</b> 8:18<br>10:9<br><b>impulsive</b> 39:6<br><b>in-person</b> 7:5<br><b>inactive</b> 26:14<br><b>include</b> 16:4<br>19:5<br><b>included</b> 14:21<br><b>including</b> |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | <hr/> <b>J</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>K</b> 5:11, 14<br>41:11 45:2, 7<br>47:10<br><b>Keinia</b> 4:7<br>16:9<br><b>Keninia</b> 16:4<br><b>key</b> 4:5, 11, 18<br>4:24 5:5, 10<br>5:19 14:21<br>16:3 17:3<br>18:12 19:4<br>19:16 20:5<br>21:13 22:24<br>24:13, 20, 25<br>25:2, 5, 10, 14<br>26:5, 10, 12<br>26:14, 21, 23<br>27:11 28:4<br>28:13 29:24<br>30:19 31:4<br>31:23 32:19<br>41:9, 19 43:6<br>44:2 47:9<br><b>keys</b> 16:14 |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>know</b> 10:13<br>13:5 39:3<br><b>known</b> 20:20<br>24:15 25:7<br>26:16<br><b>knows</b> 10:22<br><b>Ksenia</b> 4:8, 8<br>16:6 17:18                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | 27:11<br><b>Licensing</b><br>23:22 24:7<br><b>licensure</b> 5:10<br>5:19 41:9, 19<br>42:3 44:2<br><b>limits</b> 12:13<br><b>line</b> 52:21, 23<br><b>link</b> 7:23<br><b>links</b> 14:4<br><b>list</b> 5:7, 9<br>26:15 33:13<br>33:25 34:20<br>35:9, 11 36:3<br>36:16 37:10<br>38:7, 15<br>39:12, 20<br>40:12, 14<br><b>listed</b> 17:4<br>18:13 20:6<br><b>listen</b> 7:8<br><b>little</b> 44:17<br>45:12<br><b>lives</b> 9:8<br><b>LLC</b> 3:5, 5, 9, 9<br>3:11 5:13, 13<br>5:16, 16, 20<br>41:13, 14<br>42:21, 21<br>47:15, 16<br>48:19, 20, 22<br>49:16, 17, 19<br><b>LLP</b> 3:3, 8<br><b>loan</b> 45:13<br><b>long-held</b><br>10:25<br><b>Lordi</b> 1:11<br><b>Louis</b> 4:14<br>19:7 22:7, 11<br>22:25<br><b>luck</b> 48:12 | <b>Mahmoud</b> 4:9<br>16:6 17:19<br><b>mailed</b> 6:14<br><b>maintains</b><br>13:25<br><b>Major</b> 5:4<br>30:18 31:4, 5<br>31:9 32:18<br><b>making</b> 10:13<br>10:21<br><b>management</b><br>25:17<br><b>manager</b> 2:9<br>5:20 23:22<br>24:7, 17 25:9<br>26:7<br><b>MANAGER/OPRA</b><br>2:5<br><b>March</b> 33:23<br><b>Marcus</b> 4:21<br>26:17<br><b>MARIO</b> 2:3<br><b>Mark</b> 4:16 19:8<br>19:10<br><b>marketing</b> 5:12<br>41:12, 22<br>43:14 44:4<br>47:14<br><b>matter</b> 7:24<br>8:1 20:24<br>21:3 22:15<br>28:7, 17 29:3<br>29:11 31:8<br>32:6 33:12<br>33:22 34:4<br>36:2, 12, 13<br>36:19 38:18<br>40:7 41:16<br>41:25 45:16<br>49:3<br><b>matters</b> 14:20<br>14:22 16:9<br>16:18 17:18<br>17:23 18:2<br>19:9, 19<br>23:23 27:3 | <b>Max</b> 24:15<br><b>Maximino</b> 24:15<br><b>McKELVEY</b> 2:12<br>9:16 11:8, 12<br>11:13<br><b>means</b> 12:10<br><b>mediated</b> 39:19<br><b>meeting</b> 1:5, 11<br>4:2, 5 5:1<br>6:1, 8, 11, 16<br>7:2, 5, 16, 18<br>7:21 14:25<br>15:11 36:23<br>42:2 52:17<br>53:5, 10, 19<br>53:22<br><b>meetings</b> 7:7<br><b>Melendez</b> 25:18<br><b>member</b> 6:18<br><b>members</b> 42:18<br>49:13<br><b>memo</b> 17:2<br>18:10 20:2<br>22:22 28:16<br>29:19 31:7<br>32:13 47:2<br><b>memorandum</b><br>51:2<br><b>memorializes</b><br>25:20<br><b>Michael</b> 4:21<br>26:17<br><b>Mikie</b> 11:5<br><b>minutes</b> 4:4<br>7:19 14:25<br>15:10<br><b>mistake</b> 39:2<br><b>Mollineaux</b> 2:3<br>8:9, 10 15:4<br>15:14, 18<br>16:20 17:6<br>17:10 18:4<br>18:15, 19<br>19:21 20:8<br>20:11 21:5<br>21:19, 23 |
| <hr/> <b>L</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |
| <b>L</b> 4:15 19:7<br><b>Lamond</b> 4:8<br>16:5, 10<br><b>lapse</b> 4:18<br><b>lapsed</b> 26:24<br>27:11<br><b>lapsing</b> 26:5<br>26:10<br><b>lastly</b> 22:6<br><b>laws</b> 6:7<br><b>lead</b> 8:25<br>24:18<br><b>led</b> 9:15<br><b>Lees</b> 4:8 16:6<br>17:18<br><b>letter</b> 9:24<br>50:11<br><b>license</b> 4:24<br>5:5 14:21<br>18:12 21:13<br>22:25 24:14<br>24:21, 25<br>25:3, 6, 11<br>26:12, 14, 21<br>28:5, 13<br>29:25 30:19<br>31:5, 23<br>32:19 43:7<br>47:10 54:21<br><b>licensed</b> 12:9<br>28:14 31:6<br><b>licenses</b> 4:6<br>4:12, 19 16:3<br>17:3 19:4, 16<br>20:5 25:15<br>26:6, 10, 23 | <hr/> <b>M</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | <b>M</b> 1:17 2:7 4:8<br>6:7 16:5<br>54:4, 20                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 22:17 23:4, 7<br>23:13, 14<br>24:5 27:5, 15<br>27:18 29:13<br>30:5, 9 32:8<br>32:23 33:2<br>33:22 34:24<br>35:3 38:23<br>39:25 40:18<br>40:22 46:20<br>47:20, 23<br>48:5, 6 50:20<br>51:14, 17, 22<br>51:23 53:12<br><b>month</b> 4:4 8:16<br>8:17 10:2<br>11:20 14:8<br><b>Monty</b> 4:21<br>26:17<br><b>morning</b> 6:3<br>11:12 24:3, 5<br>28:8, 22<br>34:13 42:17<br>42:24, 25<br>43:5 49:12<br>49:20, 24<br><b>motion</b> 15:7, 15<br>16:22 17:7<br>18:6, 16<br>19:23 20:9<br>21:7, 20<br>22:19 23:5<br>27:7, 16<br>29:15 30:6<br>32:10, 24<br>35:2, 15 40:3<br>40:19 46:22<br>47:21 50:22<br>51:15 53:6, 9<br>53:13<br><b>move</b> 14:18<br>15:10 17:2<br>18:11 20:4<br>21:11 22:23<br>27:10 29:21<br>32:16 35:5 | 40:9 47:7<br>51:4<br><b>multi-casino</b><br>5:11<br><b>multicasino</b><br>41:10, 21<br>42:3 43:7<br>47:11<br><b>Murphy</b> 4:22<br>26:18<br><b>mute</b> 7:24<br><hr/> <b>N</b><br><b>N</b> 3:1 45:2, 2, 2<br>45:2<br><b>name</b> 8:6 45:5<br>52:6<br><b>NANCE</b> 2:5 6:3<br>37:23 44:20<br>45:5, 8<br><b>Natasha</b> 4:15<br>19:8, 10<br><b>national</b> 8:18<br>10:3, 4, 12<br><b>needed</b> 10:23<br>11:4<br><b>negative</b> 46:14<br><b>neither</b> 54:9<br><b>never</b> 39:13<br><b>New</b> 1:1, 13, 23<br>3:10 6:8<br>9:12, 22 10:1<br>10:25 11:2, 6<br>12:8, 16 13:4<br>13:12 14:2<br>48:22 49:18<br>54:5<br><b>Nicholas</b> 4:22<br>26:18<br><b>NJ</b> 54:24<br><b>NJAC</b> 27:12<br>35:9 40:13<br>47:17 51:12<br><b>NJSA</b> 47:11, 12<br>47:17 51:11<br><b>North</b> 4:15 | 13:8 19:8, 10<br><b>Nosova</b> 4:9<br><b>Notary</b> 54:5, 23<br><b>noted</b> 26:23<br><b>notified</b> 28:18<br>31:9 34:7<br>36:22<br><b>November</b> 41:18<br>54:24<br><hr/> <b>O</b><br><b>O</b> 2:1 45:2, 2<br><b>objection</b><br>17:21 20:22<br>22:8 50:12<br><b>objections</b><br>44:9 50:7, 15<br><b>Ocean</b> 24:19<br><b>October</b> 52:14<br><b>Office</b> 2:6, 8<br>11:15<br><b>offices</b> 1:10<br>52:15<br><b>Oh</b> 44:19 45:18<br><b>Okay</b> 14:19<br>15:12 37:18<br>38:24 40:2<br>45:18 46:13<br>46:17, 21<br>52:22<br><b>ongoing</b> 11:24<br>14:8<br><b>online</b> 9:11<br>10:8 12:2<br>39:15<br><b>open</b> 6:8 7:6<br><b>opening</b> 6:4<br><b>Operating</b> 3:4<br>3:9 5:13, 16<br>41:13 42:20<br>43:10 47:15<br>48:19 49:16<br><b>operators</b> 12:3<br>12:13<br><b>opportunity</b><br>6:20 8:19 | 11:17, 20<br><b>Opposed</b> 15:22<br>17:14 18:23<br>20:16 22:3<br>27:23 30:13<br>33:7 35:21<br>41:2 53:16<br><b>options</b> 9:12<br><b>organization</b><br>45:21<br><b>organizing</b><br>11:1<br><b>original</b> 25:2<br><b>outside</b> 45:21<br><hr/> <b>P</b><br><b>P</b> 1:11 3:1, 1<br><b>Pacifico</b> 3:4, 8<br>42:18 49:13<br><b>PAGE</b> 4:3 5:3<br><b>pandemic</b> 39:17<br><b>Park</b> 1:23<br><b>part</b> 10:9<br><b>participant</b><br>7:21<br><b>participants</b><br>7:2<br><b>participation</b><br>7:5 13:15<br>52:17 53:5<br><b>parties</b> 54:11<br><b>partner</b> 12:22<br><b>partners</b> 13:4<br>13:18<br><b>partnership</b><br>12:17 14:8<br><b>passed</b> 26:21<br><b>patrons</b> 9:19<br>12:4<br><b>Paul</b> 4:10 16:7<br>16:10 24:21<br><b>Paulina</b> 2:13<br>49:21<br><b>pending</b> 5:17<br>49:2 50:5<br>51:10 |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|

|                                                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>people</b> 9:1, 3, 5<br>9:9 10:13                                  | 41:10 42:8<br>43:8 44:2                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 51:24, 25<br>52:16, 22                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 8:22 9:7, 9<br>10:17, 22                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |
| <b>period</b> 25:23                                                   | 45:15 47:9                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 53:3, 11, 14<br>53:16, 18                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              | 11:4 12:21<br>39:13                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |
| <b>permission</b><br>42:12 48:22<br>49:10, 25                         | 49:2 50:5<br>51:6, 10                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | <b>Polcino</b> 4:22<br>26:18                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>problematic</b><br>10:15                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| <b>permitting</b> 7:4                                                 | <b>Plousis</b> 2:2<br>6:25 8:11, 12                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | <b>policies</b> 8:23                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | <b>problems</b> 9:3, 4                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |
| <b>person</b> 7:1                                                     | 8:14 14:12                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | <b>portion</b> 52:17<br>53:5                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <b>proceed</b> 28:21<br>31:12 37:25                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |
| <b>perspective</b><br>46:15                                           | 14:14, 17<br>15:2, 6, 12, 16                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | <b>position</b> 24:17<br>24:19, 23                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | <b>proceedings</b><br>28:19 31:10<br>34:8 54:7                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| <b>petition</b> 5:15<br>41:17 43:6<br>47:2 48:18<br>49:3, 25<br>50:25 | 15:19, 22, 24<br>16:17, 21<br>17:5, 8, 11, 14<br>17:16, 25<br>18:5, 14, 17<br>18:20, 23, 25<br>19:18, 22<br>20:7, 10, 13<br>20:16, 18<br>21:2, 6, 15, 18<br>21:21, 24<br>22:3, 5, 14, 18<br>23:3, 6, 9, 15<br>23:16 27:2, 6<br>27:14, 17, 20<br>27:23, 25<br>29:6, 9, 14<br>30:4, 7, 10, 13<br>30:15 32:2, 5<br>32:9, 22, 25<br>33:4, 7, 9<br>34:21, 25<br>35:13, 16, 18<br>35:21, 23<br>37:11, 13, 16<br>37:24 38:10<br>38:19, 22, 24<br>39:5, 22 40:2<br>40:17, 20, 23<br>41:2, 4 42:16<br>44:11, 15, 18<br>46:19, 21<br>47:19, 22, 25<br>48:7, 8, 11<br>50:17, 21<br>51:13, 16, 18 | 25:9, 13, 17<br>25:19 41:20<br>45:20 46:2<br>49:5, 9<br><b>potential</b> 10:5<br><b>powers</b> 48:24<br>50:3 51:8<br><b>practices</b><br>10:12<br><b>Pramnauth</b> 4:10<br>16:6 17:19<br><b>present</b> 2:4<br>8:10, 12 29:7<br>32:3 36:23<br>37:12<br><b>presented</b> 39:8<br>41:16<br><b>President</b> 5:12<br>5:20 41:12<br>44:4 47:14<br>48:24 50:3<br>51:8<br><b>prevalence</b><br>9:11<br><b>prevention</b><br>13:3, 16<br><b>prior</b> 33:25<br>35:12 36:16<br>40:15 51:6<br><b>priority</b> 11:25<br><b>privacy</b> 34:5<br>36:20<br><b>PRN</b> 5:18, 21<br>41:17 49:4<br><b>problem</b> 8:21 | <b>process</b> 17:24<br>20:25 45:17<br><b>professionals</b><br>12:20<br><b>programs</b> 8:23<br>10:13<br><b>prohibited</b><br>6:17<br><b>promote</b> 9:22<br>10:4 13:19<br>14:9<br><b>properties</b><br>41:23 43:14<br>49:9<br><b>property</b> 24:24<br>42:12<br><b>propose</b> 39:19<br><b>proposed</b> 12:1<br>38:5 42:8<br><b>protocols</b> 9:13<br><b>proud</b> 13:10<br><b>provide</b> 9:18<br><b>provided</b> 7:9<br>7:22 30:2<br>32:21 41:23<br><b>providers</b><br>13:16<br><b>provides</b> 8:19<br><b>public</b> 1:5, 11<br>4:2, 5 5:1<br>6:1, 5, 7, 8, 15<br>6:18 7:5, 7, 8<br>7:11, 11, 14<br>8:21 10:22 |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 12:6 14:23<br>14:25 15:11<br>42:2 45:16<br>52:16,18<br>53:4,9,22<br>54:5<br><b>public.com...</b><br>7:12,14<br><b>pursuant</b> 4:17<br>23:20 27:12<br>47:11,12<br><b>put</b> 9:13<br><b>putting</b> 39:11                                                                                                                                                         | 45:2 54:2<br><b>raise</b> 11:20<br>44:21,21<br><b>raised</b> 17:21<br>20:21<br><b>Rakeem</b> 4:24<br>28:4,13<br>29:24<br><b>Ramlakhan</b> 4:10<br>16:7<br><b>ran</b> 39:7<br><b>rapid</b> 10:7<br><b>ratification</b><br>4:4 14:24<br><b>ratify</b> 15:10<br><b>read</b> 6:4 9:24<br>39:3<br><b>real</b> 10:18<br><b>received</b> 13:7<br>42:7 45:13<br>46:14<br><b>recited</b> 6:24<br><b>recognize</b> 8:18<br><b>recognizes</b><br>13:11<br><b>recognizing</b><br>13:9 14:7<br><b>recommend</b><br>17:23 20:24<br>22:10 26:22<br>38:15<br><b>recommenda...</b><br>16:13,16<br>17:20 19:12<br>19:15 28:16<br>31:7<br><b>recommended</b><br>46:11,11<br><b>recommends</b><br>31:22 43:25<br><b>record</b> 24:6<br>29:6 32:2<br>34:3 36:18<br>38:25 40:7<br>45:6<br><b>recorded</b> 7:19 | <b>Recover</b> 12:23<br><b>reduce</b> 13:18<br>39:20<br><b>reduced</b> 38:6<br><b>reflected</b> 42:5<br><b>regarding</b><br>16:18 18:2<br>19:19 21:3<br>22:15 27:3<br>29:10 32:6<br><b>Regency</b> 3:5,9<br>5:13,16,20<br>41:14 42:21<br>43:11 47:16<br>48:20 49:17<br><b>regional</b> 5:12<br>41:12,22<br>44:4 47:14<br><b>regular</b> 14:18<br><b>regulated</b> 12:9<br>12:13<br><b>regulation</b><br>9:13 27:13<br><b>regulations</b><br>12:1<br><b>Regulators</b><br>13:8<br><b>regulatory</b> 2:8<br>8:20 24:10<br>25:22<br><b>Reid</b> 2:12<br>34:13,13<br>37:4,4 38:12<br><b>related</b> 11:23<br>12:5,18<br>13:19 54:10<br><b>relative</b> 54:12<br><b>relax</b> 45:11<br><b>remains</b> 13:17<br>24:25<br><b>remand</b> 18:11<br>21:12<br><b>remanded</b> 17:23<br>20:24 45:17<br><b>remind</b> 34:11<br>37:2 | <b>reminding</b> 12:8<br><b>remote</b> 7:4<br><b>remotely</b> 7:1<br>37:20<br><b>removal</b> 5:6,8<br>33:13 34:19<br>36:2 37:9<br>38:14<br><b>removed</b> 33:24<br>35:11 36:15<br>40:14<br><b>repeat</b> 7:13<br><b>report</b> 31:17<br>42:8 43:17<br>43:24 45:16<br>46:11,15<br><b>Reporter</b> 1:17<br>54:4<br><b>REPORTERS</b> 1:21<br><b>reports</b> 17:2<br>18:10 20:4<br>21:11 29:19<br>32:14 47:3<br><b>request</b> 26:13<br>33:24 34:19<br>35:10 36:15<br>37:9 38:13<br>40:13 52:10<br><b>requesting</b><br>48:22<br><b>requests</b> 29:3<br>31:20 34:16<br>37:6<br><b>required</b> 23:24<br>25:25 35:9<br>40:12<br><b>requirements</b><br>12:2 34:6<br>36:21<br><b>requires</b> 13:14<br><b>reread</b> 40:8<br><b>residents</b> 12:9<br>12:16 13:5<br>14:3<br><b>resolution</b><br>4:17 23:20 |
| <b>Q</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |
| <b>qualification</b><br>4:6,12 5:11<br>5:18,19 16:4<br>19:5 22:11<br>22:25 41:11<br>41:19 42:4<br>43:9 44:3<br>49:2,5 50:5<br>50:12 51:7<br>51:10<br><b>qualified</b><br>47:13<br><b>question</b> 47:5<br>47:6<br><b>questions</b> 15:2<br>16:17 17:25<br>19:18 21:2<br>22:14 27:2<br>29:10 32:5<br>34:21 38:24<br>39:7,10<br>43:20 44:11<br>44:14 46:19<br>50:17 |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |
| <b>R</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |
| <b>R</b> 2:1,11,13<br>3:1 4:14,20<br>4:20,20 19:6<br>24:14 26:15<br>26:16,16                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |

|                       |                         |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 42:5 43:16            | 23:23 26:8              | <b>Schreck</b> 3:3, 8 | 31:6 40:15            |
| 44:8 46:25            | 26:12, 22               | 42:19 49:14           | 43:25 50:11           |
| 50:6, 15 51:3         | 28:7 30:22              | <b>screen</b> 39:8    | 51:4 54:23            |
| 51:5 52:12            | 36:6 46:9               | <b>seat</b> 45:10     | <b>serious</b> 9:5    |
| <b>Resorts</b> 24:23  | <b>reviewed</b> 16:11   | <b>seated</b> 45:9    | <b>serve</b> 5:12, 19 |
| <b>resource</b> 12:24 | 16:15, 25               | <b>second</b> 15:13   | 22:12 41:11           |
| <b>resources</b>      | 17:19, 22               | 15:15 17:5, 7         | 43:13 47:13           |
| 10:14 11:4            | 19:11 20:2              | 18:14, 16             | <b>served</b> 38:8    |
| 11:22 12:16           | 20:23 22:7, 9           | 20:7, 9 21:15         | <b>services</b> 41:22 |
| 14:4                  | 29:18, 20               | 21:18, 20             | <b>session</b> 6:16   |
| <b>respect</b> 17:21  | 32:13, 14               | 23:3, 5 27:14         | 14:20 52:13           |
| 20:19 22:6            | 38:12 43:15             | 27:16 30:4, 6         | <b>set</b> 46:10      |
| <b>respectfully</b>   | 43:17 44:8              | 32:22, 24             | <b>setting</b> 12:13  |
| 29:3 31:20            | 46:25 50:6              | 35:13, 14             | <b>settlement</b>     |
| 34:11, 16             | 50:14, 25               | 40:17, 19             | 28:12 29:20           |
| 37:2, 6               | <b>reviewing</b> 18:9   | 47:19, 21             | 29:22 31:3            |
| <b>respond</b> 12:3   | 21:10 22:22             | 51:13, 15             | 31:18 32:15           |
| <b>response</b> 15:23 | <b>Richardson</b>       | 53:11, 13             | 32:16 42:9            |
| 17:15 18:24           | 2:11 3:2, 7             | <b>Secretary</b> 2:7  | 44:6 47:8             |
| 20:17 22:4            | 42:25 43:2              | 6:10                  | <b>seven</b> 27:11    |
| 27:24 30:14           | 43:23 45:25             | <b>section</b> 14:2   | <b>Sherrill</b> 11:5  |
| 33:8 35:22            | 46:6, 16 47:3           | <b>security</b> 24:16 | <b>shift</b> 24:16    |
| 41:3 51:3             | 48:9                    | <b>seeking</b> 12:22  | 25:9                  |
| 52:25 53:17           | <b>right</b> 44:21, 21  | 41:18 43:6            | <b>signs</b> 10:18    |
| <b>responsibi...</b>  | 47:5, 6                 | 49:4, 25              | <b>Sincerely</b> 11:5 |
| 39:14 46:9            | <b>Riley</b> 4:10       | <b>self</b> 14:5      | <b>sir</b> 15:8 16:19 |
| <b>responsibi...</b>  | 16:7, 10                | <b>self-exclu...</b>  | 16:23 17:9            |
| 39:9                  | 24:21                   | 5:7, 9 10:12          | 18:3, 7, 18           |
| <b>responsible</b>    | <b>risk</b> 9:4, 6      | 33:13, 25             | 19:20, 24             |
| 4:4 8:16              | <b>Road</b> 1:22        | 34:20 35:9            | 20:12 21:4, 8         |
| 9:15, 23 10:2         | <b>Rodriguez</b> 4:11   | 35:11 36:3            | 21:22 22:16           |
| 11:8, 14, 19          | 16:8, 11                | 36:16 37:10           | 22:20 23:8            |
| 11:21, 24             | <b>role</b> 43:13       | 38:14 40:12           | 27:4, 8, 19           |
| 13:10, 12, 14         | 46:4                    | 40:14                 | 29:12, 16             |
| 13:25 14:4, 7         | <b>roll</b> 8:6 23:9    | <b>Senator</b> 6:7    | 30:8 32:7, 11         |
| 14:10                 | 47:25 51:18             | <b>Senior</b> 2:7     | 33:3 34:23            |
| <b>resubmission</b>   | <b>room</b> 1:11 6:16   | 5:20 28:6, 9          | 35:17 37:16           |
| 4:23 28:3, 12         | 7:6 24:18               | 29:18 30:21           | 37:24, 25             |
| 29:23                 | <b>ROSENBERG</b> 1:20   | 30:24 32:13           | 38:10, 25             |
| <b>resubmissions</b>  |                         | 33:15, 18             | 39:6, 22, 24          |
| 19:12                 | <b>S</b>                | 36:5, 8 48:24         | 40:4, 21              |
| <b>resubmitted</b>    | <b>S</b> 3:1, 4, 8 25:6 | 50:3 51:8             | 44:16 46:23           |
| 4:11 19:4, 16         | 25:7 45:2               | <b>sent</b> 7:12, 14  | 47:24 50:19           |
| 20:5 21:12            | <b>safe</b> 14:10       | <b>September</b> 1:9  | 50:23 53:7            |
| 22:10, 24             | <b>saying</b> 38:25     | 4:2 5:2 8:17          | <b>socially</b> 9:2   |
| <b>review</b> 21:10   | <b>schedule</b> 6:12    | 10:3 11:19            | <b>Sofia</b> 4:8 16:5 |

|                       |                       |                       |                       |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 16:10                 | <b>subject</b> 29:25  | 41:18,19              | <b>Thomas</b> 4:15    |
| <b>somewhat</b> 39:19 | 31:23 32:19           | 42:3,4 49:5           | 19:7,10               |
| <b>sorry</b> 21:17    | 34:4 36:19            | 50:12 51:6            | <b>three</b> 18:12    |
| 44:19 45:19           | 44:4 45:15            | <b>Tennessee</b> 1:12 | 41:23                 |
| <b>speak</b> 11:18    | 51:11                 | <b>Teresa</b> 2:7     | <b>time</b> 7:15,16   |
| 52:19                 | <b>submitted</b> 29:4 | 28:6,9 30:24          | 10:18 11:7            |
| <b>speaking</b> 8:3   | 31:21 50:10           | 33:18 36:8            | 20:4 21:11            |
| <b>sports</b> 12:2,11 | <b>subscribers</b>    | 41:7                  | 22:23 23:24           |
| <b>sportsbetting</b>  | 6:14                  | <b>term</b> 34:2      | 27:10 29:21           |
| 10:8                  | <b>Suite</b> 1:22     | 36:17                 | 32:15 38:8            |
| <b>staff</b> 16:15    | <b>supervisor</b>     | <b>terms</b> 29:25    | 39:20,21              |
| 17:22 19:14           | 25:18                 | 31:24 32:20           | 40:8 47:7             |
| 20:23 22:9            | <b>supervisor...</b>  | 44:5                  | <b>Timothy</b> 5:4    |
| 24:10                 | 25:8                  | <b>testified</b>      | 30:18 31:4            |
| <b>staff's</b> 26:22  | <b>support</b> 9:22   | 37:20 45:3            | 32:18                 |
| 28:16 31:7            | 10:2 11:1             | <b>testimony</b> 47:4 | <b>title</b> 24:23    |
| <b>staggering</b> 9:8 | 13:1,24 14:4          | <b>thank</b> 8:4,13   | <b>today</b> 7:1      |
| <b>stand</b> 6:22     | <b>supporting</b>     | 11:12,17              | 11:18 42:23           |
| 44:20                 | 14:10                 | 14:6,12,13            | 53:10                 |
| <b>state</b> 1:1 6:10 | <b>sure</b> 10:13,21  | 14:17,19              | <b>today's</b> 28:18  |
| 10:1,10 11:6          | 13:4 45:25            | 15:8,25               | 31:9 34:7             |
| 45:5 54:5             | 52:7                  | 16:23 17:17           | 36:22                 |
| <b>Statehouse</b>     | <b>surrounding</b>    | 18:7 19:2,24          | <b>tools</b> 10:15    |
| 6:11                  | 13:9                  | 21:8 22:20            | 12:24 14:5            |
| <b>statement</b> 6:4  | <b>sustainable</b>    | 23:17,25              | <b>Tracy</b> 2:11 3:2 |
| 38:2,22               | 14:11                 | 26:2,3,25             | 3:7 43:2              |
| <b>steadfast</b>      | <b>Sutton</b> 4:16    | 27:8,9 29:5           | <b>transcribed</b>    |
| 10:21                 | 19:8,10               | 29:9,16               | 7:18                  |
| <b>Steven</b> 4:23    | <b>swear</b> 37:16    | 30:16 31:25           | <b>transcript</b>     |
| 26:19                 | <b>sworn</b> 5:9,14   | 32:11,12              | 40:8 54:6             |
| <b>Stewart</b> 4:24   | 37:20 45:3            | 33:10 35:3            | <b>treatment</b> 13:2 |
| 28:4,13,14            | <b>syllable</b> 52:6  | 37:23,24              | 13:16                 |
| 28:18 29:24           |                       | 38:10,19              | <b>Trenton</b> 6:11   |
| <b>stipulation</b>    | <b>T</b>              | 39:22 40:4            | <b>tried</b> 39:2     |
| 28:11 29:4            | <b>T</b> 2:2 45:2     | 41:5,6,7              | <b>Tropicana</b> 3:5  |
| 29:20,21              | 54:2,2                | 42:16 43:21           | 3:10 5:13,16          |
| 30:3 31:2,18          | <b>take</b> 39:9      | 43:22 44:10           | 22:13 41:14           |
| 31:21,24              | <b>talk</b> 8:21      | 45:8 46:23            | 41:24 42:21           |
| 32:15,16,21           | 44:17 45:12           | 48:9,10,13            | 43:11 47:16           |
| 42:8 43:18            | 45:20                 | 48:15,15              | 48:20 49:17           |
| 44:5 47:8             | <b>team</b> 13:7,11   | 50:9,16,23            | <b>true</b> 54:6      |
| <b>stream</b> 7:7     | <b>technology</b> 7:4 | 52:2,3,4              | <b>turn</b> 8:2 13:5  |
| <b>strengthen</b>     | 24:22                 | 53:3,7,19,21          | <b>two</b> 38:6,6     |
| 12:1                  | <b>temporary</b>      | <b>Thanks</b> 46:18   |                       |
| <b>studied</b> 9:12   | 24:13,20,25           | <b>therapy</b> 12:24  | <b>U</b>              |
| <b>studying</b> 10:11 | 25:2,5,10,14          | <b>think</b> 46:6     | <b>ultimately</b>     |

|                      |                       |                       |                       |
|----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 46:7                 | 51:19                 |                       | <b>14</b> 4:4 35:12   |
| <b>understand</b>    | <b>Vreeland</b> 1:22  | <b>Y</b>              | <b>14th</b> 24:20     |
| 12:12                |                       | <b>Y</b> 4:7 16:4     | <b>15</b> 4:4         |
| <b>understanding</b> | <b>W</b>              | <b>Yeah</b> 38:3 39:4 | <b>150,000</b> 45:13  |
| 10:11                | <b>W</b> 2:5,6 3:2,6  | 45:23                 | <b>16</b> 4:7,7,8,10  |
| <b>undertaken</b>    | 4:21 26:17            | <b>year</b> 11:25     | 4:11                  |
| 10:9                 | <b>wagering</b> 12:3  | <b>years</b> 38:6,6   | <b>17</b> 4:7,7,8,8,9 |
| <b>Unit</b> 24:8     | 12:11                 | <b>Young</b> 9:5      | 4:10,10,11            |
| <b>update</b> 11:10  | <b>Wallis</b> 4:20,20 | <b>YouTube</b> 7:10   | <b>18</b> 4:8,9,10    |
| 14:14                | 4:20 26:15            |                       | <b>19</b> 4:14,15,15  |
| <b>use</b> 6:15      | 26:16,16              | <b>Z</b>              | 4:16                  |
|                      | <b>want</b> 12:11     | <b>Zoom</b> 36:23     | <b>19:41A-6.1 (f)</b> |
| <b>V</b>             | 37:25 44:16           |                       | 27:12                 |
| <b>V</b> 4:14 19:7   | 45:12,24              | <b>0</b>              | <b>1975</b> 6:7       |
| 22:7 23:2            | <b>warning</b> 10:18  | <b>07932</b> 1:23     | <b>19th</b> 25:5      |
| <b>Vice</b> 2:3 5:12 | <b>Warren</b> 4:23    | <b>08401</b> 1:13     | <b>1st</b> 24:9 50:11 |
| 5:20 8:9,10          | 26:19                 | <b>1</b>              | 51:4                  |
| 15:4,14,18           | <b>We'll</b> 14:18    | <b>1</b> 4:4,17 14:1  |                       |
| 16:20 17:6           | <b>We're</b> 13:6,10  | 15:1 23:19            | <b>2</b>              |
| 17:10 18:4           | 44:23                 | <b>1-800-GAMBLER</b>  | <b>2</b> 4:5 16:1,2   |
| 18:15,19             | <b>We've</b> 43:16    | 13:23                 | 17:1 18:1             |
| 19:21 20:8           | 44:8                  | <b>10</b> 3:2 5:10    | <b>20</b> 4:13,14,15  |
| 20:11 21:5           | <b>web</b> 7:23       | 41:1,8 42:1           | 4:15,16               |
| 21:19,23             | <b>website</b> 7:9,20 | 42:2 43:1             | <b>2025</b> 6:10,13   |
| 22:17 23:4,7         | 14:2                  | 44:1 45:1             | 41:18 42:2            |
| 23:13,14             | <b>websites</b> 12:10 | 46:1 47:1             | <b>2026</b> 1:9 4:2,5 |
| 24:5 27:5,15         | <b>Wednesday</b> 1:9  | <b>10:30</b> 1:14 4:2 | 4:17,17 5:2           |
| 27:18 29:13          | 52:14                 | 5:2 6:2               | 12:7 14:25            |
| 30:5,9 32:8          | <b>week</b> 48:16     | <b>10th</b> 6:9,13    | 23:19,20              |
| 32:23 33:2           | <b>welcome</b> 6:25   | 33:23                 | 25:4 33:21            |
| 34:24 35:3           | 24:2                  | <b>11</b> 3:6 5:15    | 33:23 34:18           |
| 38:23 39:25          | <b>whatsoever</b>     | 48:1,17 49:1          | 36:11,14              |
| 40:18,22             | 46:4                  | 50:1 51:1             | 37:8 38:17            |
| 41:12 43:14          | <b>wish</b> 6:18 7:2  | <b>11:11</b> 1:14     | 43:25 49:4            |
| 44:3 46:20           | <b>wishes</b> 52:19   | 53:23                 | 50:11 51:4            |
| 47:13,20,23          | <b>withdrawn</b> 5:19 | <b>11th</b> 24:13     | 52:14 54:23           |
| 48:5,6,24            | 52:10                 | 25:4                  | <b>2029</b> 28:15     |
| 50:3,20 51:8         | <b>Witmer</b> 5:19    | <b>12</b> 4:5 5:18    | 54:24                 |
| 51:14,17,22          | <b>work</b> 10:8 13:2 | 14:25 52:1,9          | <b>2030</b> 35:12     |
| 51:23                | 13:11                 | 54:23                 | 40:15                 |
| <b>VIDEOGRAPHERS</b> | <b>working</b> 13:18  | <b>13:69C-2.6</b>     | <b>2031</b> 31:6      |
| 1:21                 | <b>World</b> 12:7     | 47:18                 | <b>204</b> 1:22       |
| <b>viewed</b> 38:7   | <b>www.rosenb...</b>  | <b>13:69C-2.7</b>     | <b>21</b> 49:4 54:24  |
| <b>vital</b> 10:8    | 1:24                  | 51:12                 | <b>21st</b> 36:14     |
| <b>vote</b> 4:3 5:3  |                       | <b>13:69G-2.2 (c)</b> | <b>22</b> 4:13,14     |
| 23:10 48:2           | <b>X</b>              | 35:10 40:13           | <b>228-9100</b> 1:24  |

|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                 |  |  |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|--|
| <b>23</b> 1:22 4:14<br>4:16<br><b>231</b> 6:6<br><b>2332602</b> 5:18<br>49:4<br><b>25-12-10-03</b><br>52:13<br><b>25-12-10-16</b><br>42:6<br><b>25th</b> 25:10<br><b>26</b> 4:18 41:18<br><b>26-0045-AP</b> 5:7<br>33:14<br><b>26-005-CR</b> 4:25<br>28:5<br><b>26-0061-AP</b><br>36:4<br><b>26-0139-SI</b> 5:5<br>30:20<br><b>26-02-11-16-D</b><br>23:21<br><b>26-02-12-16-D</b><br>4:18<br><b>26-09-09</b> 1:5<br>4:2 5:1 6:1<br>53:22<br><b>27</b> 4:18<br><b>28</b> 4:23<br><b>2nd</b> 4:14 19:7<br>19:9 43:25 | <b>3rd</b> 33:21<br>34:18 40:15 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>4</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>4</b> 4:16 23:1, 18<br>24:1 25:1<br><b>40</b> 5:8<br><b>41</b> 5:10<br><b>45</b> 5:14<br><b>48</b> 5:10                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>5</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>5</b> 4:18 26:1, 4<br>27:1<br><b>5:12-85.1</b><br>47:17 51:12<br><b>5:12-89</b> 47:11<br><b>5:12-91.1</b><br>47:12<br><b>50117353</b> 54:24<br><b>52</b> 5:18                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>6</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>6</b> 4:23 28:1, 2<br>29:1                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>7</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>7</b> 5:4 30:1, 17<br>31:1 32:1<br>36:10 37:8<br>38:17 52:14                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>8</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>8</b> 5:6 33:1, 11<br>34:1                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>9</b>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>9</b> 1:9 4:2, 4<br>5:2, 8 35:1<br>35:24 36:1<br>37:1 38:1<br>39:1 40:1<br><b>9:30</b> 52:14<br><b>973</b> 1:24                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |                                 |  |  |
| <hr/>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                 |  |  |
| <b>3</b><br><b>3</b> 4:11 19:1, 3<br>20:1 21:1<br>22:1<br><b>30</b> 4:23 5:4<br><b>30XI0102300</b><br>54:21<br><b>31</b> 4:17 23:20<br><b>31st</b> 24:9<br>25:14<br><b>33</b> 5:4, 6<br><b>3302501</b> 5:21<br><b>3302503</b> 41:17<br><b>35</b> 5:6, 8<br><b>37</b> 5:9                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                 |  |  |